
 
 
 
DYDD MERCHER, 9 MAWRTH 2022 
 
 

AT:  HOLL AELODAU’R PWYLLGOR CRAFFU ADDYSG A 
PHLANT 
 
 
YR WYF DRWY HYN YN EICH GALW I FYNYCHU CYFARFOD 
RHITHWIR O’R PWYLLGOR CRAFFU ADDYSG A PHLANT SYDD 
I’W GYNNAL AM 10.00 YB AR DYDD MERCHER, 16EG MAWRTH, 
2022 ER MWYN CYFLAWNI’R MATERION A AMLINELLIR AR YR 
AGENDA ATODEDIG.  
 
 
 

Wendy Walters 

 

PRIF WEITHREDWR 
 
 
 
 
 

Swyddog Democrataidd: Julie Owens 

Ffôn (Llinell Uniongyrchol): 01267224088 

E-bost: MEEvansThomas@sirgar.gov.uk 

 

Wendy Walters Prif Weithredwr, Chief Executive, 
Neuadd y Sir, Caerfyrddin. SA31 1JP 
County Hall, Carmarthen. SA31 1JP 

 

 

Pecyn Dogfennau



 

 

 

 

PWYLLGOR CRAFFU ADDYSG A PHLANT 
 

14 AELOD O’R CYNGOR, 2 AELOD ANETHOLEDIG SYDD Â PHLEIDLAIS 
A 3 RHIANT-LYWODRAETHWYR ETHOLEDIG SYDD Â PHLEIDLAIS 

 

 
GRŴP PLAID CYMRU – 7 AELOD 
1. Cynghorydd Liam Bowen 
2. Cynghorydd Kim Broom 
3. Cynghorydd Betsan Jones 
4. Cynghorydd Jean Lewis 
5. Cynghorydd Darren Price (Cadeirydd) 
6. Cynghorydd Emlyn Schiavone 
7  Cynghorydd Dorian Williams 

   
GRŴP LLAFUR – 3 AELOD 
1. Cynghorydd Rob James 
2. Cynghorydd Dot Jones 
3. Cynghorydd Gary Jones 

   
GRŴP ANNIBYNNOL – 2 AELOD 
1. Cynghorydd Sue Allen 
2. Cynghorydd Edward Thomas (Is-Gadeirydd) 

   
GRŴP ANNIBYNNOL NEWYDD – 1 AELOD 
1. Cynghorydd Sharen Davies 
   

  HEB GYSYLLTIAD PLEIDIOL – 1 AELOD 
1.        Cynghorydd           John Jenkins 

 
AELODAU ANETHOLEDIG SYDD Ȃ PHLEIDLAIS (2) 
1.          Mrs V. Kenny                Yr Eglwys Gatholig Rufeinig 

2.          Y Parch D. Richards    Yr Eglwys yng Nghymru 

 
RHIANT LYWODRAETHWYR ETHOLEDIG SYDD Â PHLEIDLAIS (3) 
Cyfnod yn y swydd yn dod i ben ar y 31/03/2022 
  
1. Lle Gwag  Ardal 1 – Dinefwr  
2. Mr A. Enoch                                      Ardal 2 – Caerfyrddin  
3. Felicity Healey-Benson Ardal 3 – Llanelli  

 



 

 

 

AGENDA   
 

1. YMDDIHEURIADAU AM ABSENOLDEB   

2. DATGANIADAU O FUDDIANNAU PERSONOL GAN GYNNWYS 
UNRHYW CHWIPIAU PLEIDIAU A RODDIR MEWN YMATEB I 
UNRHYW EITEM AR YR AGENDA.  

 

3. CWESTIYNAU GAN Y CYHOEDD (NID OEDD DIM WEDI DOD I 
LAW)  

 

4. SESIYNAU YMGYSYLLTU YSGOLION  5 - 8 

5. DIWEDDARIAD AR  PARTNERIAETH  9 - 30 

6. CYSYLLTIADAU AC ATGYFEIRIADAU I'R GWASANAETHAU 
PLANT  

31 - 44 

7. DIWEDDARIAD AR GAMAU GWEITHREDU Y PWYLLGOR 
CRAFFU  

45 - 50 

8. LLOFNODI YN GOFNOD CYWIR COFNODION Y CYFARFOD A 
GYNHALIWYD AR 28 IONAWR, 2022  

51 - 58 

 
 
 
 
 
 



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



 

Y PWYLLGOR CRAFFU ADDYSG A PHLANT 

16EG o FAWRTH 2022 
 

Y PWNC: Sesiynau Ymgysylltu Ysgolion 

Y Pwrpas:  

 Caniatáu i aelodau’r Pwyllgor Craffu ymgysylltu'n uniongyrchol â chymuned yr ysgol.  

 Cael tystiolaeth uniongyrchol o barodrwydd ysgolion ar gyfer, a gweithredu Deddf 
Anghenion Dysgu Ychwanegol a'r Tribiwnlys Addysg (Cymru). 

 

 

Ystyried y materion canlynol a chyflwyno sylwadau arnynt: 

 Sut mae ysgolion wedi bod yn paratoi ar gyfer gweithredu'r Cod newydd o fis Medi 
2021; 

 Sut mae'r Gwasanaeth Addysg wedi bod yn cefnogi ysgolion; 

 Materion cyfredol sy'n codi o weithrediad cynnar y côd. 

Y Rhesymau: 

 Mae'r cyfyngiadau presennol yn golygu nad yw ymweliadau craffu ag ysgolion yn 
bosibl. Felly, mae'r Gwasanaethau Addysg wedi darparu strwythur newydd i ganiatáu 
craffu i sicrhau bod gwerthuso a gwella yn gweithio'n effeithiol.  

 Bydd y sesiynau'n helpu aelodau craffu i oruchwylio ansawdd y ddarpariaeth gan yr 
awdurdod lleol ac, wrth wneud hynny, i gyflawni eu swyddogaethau atebolrwydd 
democrataidd.  

 Mae aelodau craffu yn dymuno deall effaith Deddf Anghenion Dysgu Ychwanegol a'r 
Tribiwnlys Addysg (Cymru) ar ysgolion. 

 

Angen cyfeirio'r mater at y Cabinet / Cyngor er mwyn gwneud 

penderfyniad:  

Nac Oes. 

 
 

Yr Aelod o'r Cabinet Sy'n Gyfrifol am y Portffolio:-   
Nodwch enw'r Aelod o'r Bwrdd Gweithredol a'r portfolio: Cynghorydd Glynnog Davies 

 

Y Gyfarwyddiaeth: 
Addysg a Gwasanaethau Plant 
 

Enw Pennaeth y 

Gwasanaeth: 
Aneirin Thomas 
 

Awdur yr Adroddiad: 
Aneirin Thomas 

 

Swyddi: 
 
 
 
 
Pennaeth Gwasanaethau 
Addysg a Chynhwysiad 
 
Pennaeth Gwasanaethau 
Addysg a Chynhwysiad 

Cyfeiriadau E-bost: 
 
 
 
 
arthomas@sirgar.gov.uk 

 

Tudalen 5

Eitem Rhif  4



 

EDUCATION & CHILDREN SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

16TH MARCH 2022 
 

Subject: School Engagement Session 

 

Purpose:  

 To allow members of scrutiny to engage directly with the school community.  

 To be provided with first-hand evidence of school preparedness for, and the 
implementation of the Additional Learning Needs and Education Tribunal (Wales) Act. 

 

 

The ALN system in Carmarthenshire 

 
We are determined to deliver a fully inclusive education system for learners in 
Carmarthenshire, a system where needs are identified early and addressed quickly, and 
where all learners are supported to reach their potential.  
 
To prepare for the implementation of the ALN system officers have been working, together 
with ALNCo to increase the skills and understanding of school staff to improve outcomes for 
children and young people with ALN.  
 

We want to make sure that:  

 children, their parents and young people’s views, wishes and feelings are listened to 
when decisions are being made about how to help children and young people; 
 

 the right support is put in place quickly to help children and young people with ALN  
 

 everyone works together to help children and young people with ALN, including 
education and health services; 
 

 most children and young people with ALN are able to go to their local nursery, school, 
PRU or college, if it is right for them; 
 

 children and their families are able to access learning support even before they start 
school or nursery; 
 

 children, their parents and young people understand the additional learning provision 
(ALP) being offered; 
 

 if children, their parents or young people are not happy with decisions about 
statements, there are rights in law to help them do something about it;  
 

 children and young people with ALN get help in Welsh wherever possible if they need 
it. 

 

 

 

Tudalen 6



 

 

 

To this end we have engaged with schools to ensure that schools have: 

 An organisational culture that affirms ‘ALN is everyone’s business’. 
 

 A sound universal understanding of high-quality differentiated teaching amongst the 
workforce. 
 

 Embedded inclusive practice which makes appropriate reasonable adjustments to 
enable access to the school environment, curriculum and facilities and a culture the 
encourages a sense of belonging; 
 

 Good leadership and management that reflects an understanding of the Act and 
embeds ALN within the school development plan and the capacity building activity of 
the school. 
 

 An Additional Learning Needs Co-ordinator (ALNCo) with a recognised strategic role 
who influences school policy and the curriculum offer as well as encouraging person-
centred approaches in the culture of the school. 
 

 A person-centred approach to meeting the needs of learners that shows evidence that 
participation in decision making has been encouraged and the views, wishes and 
feelings of the child and their parents/carers and the young person have been 
seriously considered. 
 

 Sound arrangements and assessment for identifying ALN early. 
 

 Arrangements to provide targeted support and intervention using person centred tools 
and approaches.   
 

 Arrangements for monitoring and reviewing progress and the effectiveness of 
interventions including clarity around how delegated funding is used to promote 
progress for learners with ALN (value-added). Roll out of provision mapping tool to 
support progress monitoring. 
 

 Arrangements for avoiding or resolving disagreements or disputes early and avoiding 
escalation of needs and provision. 

  

DETAILED REPORT 

ATTACHED ? 

School Presentation. 

 

Tudalen 7



 

IMPLICATIONS  
 

I confirm that other than those implications which have been agreed with the appropriate Directors / 

Heads of Service and are referred to in detail below, there are no other implications associated with this 

report : 

 

Signed:              Aneirin Thomas                                                     Head of Education and Inclusion                 

 

 
Policy, Crime 
& Disorder 
and 
Equalities 
 

Legal  Finance  ICT  Risk 
Management 
Issues  

Staffing 
Implications 

Physical 
Assets   

NONE 

 
NONE  

 
NONE 
 

NONE  

 
NONE  

 
NONE  

 
NONE  

 

 

CONSULTATIONS 
 

I confirm that the appropriate consultations have taken in place and the outcomes are 

as detailed below 

Not Applicable 

 

(Please specify the outcomes of consultations undertaken where they arise against the 

following headings) 

1.Local Member(s)   

Not Applicable 

2.Community / Town Council  

Not Applicable 

 

3.Relevant Partners   

Not Applicable 

 

4.Staff Side Representatives and other Organisations   

Not Applicable. 

CABINET PORTFOLIO HOLDER(S) 

AWARE/CONSULTED  

NO  

Include any observations here 

 

Section 100D Local Government Act, 1972 – Access to Information 

List of Background Papers used in the preparation of this report: 
 

There are none. 
 

 

Tudalen 8



 

Y PWYLLGOR CRAFFU ADDYSG A PHLANT 

16EG o FAWRTH, 2022 
 

Y Pwnc- Diweddariad ar PARTNERIAETH 

 

Y Pwrpas: I roi diweddariad i Aelodau’r Pwyllgor Craffu Addysg a Phlant ar 

PARTNERIAETH sef y consortia rhanbarthol newydd a fydd yn gwasanaethu ysgolion Sir 
Gaerfyrddin, Penfro ac Abertawe. 

 

 

Ystyried y materion canlynol a chyflwyno sylwadau arnynt: 

 

I ystyried yr adroddiad a’r cyflwyniad gan Swyddog Arweiniol Partneriaeth gan nodi- 

 Unrhyw sylwadau/awgrymiadau o ran rôl a strwythur y consortia newydd. 

 Unrhyw sylwadau/awgrymiadau o ran y ffordd o weithio/cefnogi ysgolion Sir 
Gaerfyrddin. 

 

Y Rhesymau:  

 

I sicrhau bod ysgolion Sir Gaerfyrddin yn cael gwasanaeth o ansawdd uchel sy’n cwrdd a’u 
gofynion e.e. datblygiad proffesiynol. 

 
 

Angen cyfeirio'r mater at y Cabinet / Cyngor er mwyn gwneud 

penderfyniad: 
Nac Oes  

 
 

Yr Aelod O'r Cabinet Sy'n Gyfrifol Am Y Portffolio:-   
Cyng. Glynog Davies 

 

Y Gyfarwyddiaeth:  
Addysg a Gwasanaethau Plant 
 

Enw Pennaeth y 

Gwasanaeth: 
Gareth Morgans 
 

Awdur(on) yr Adroddiad:  
Gareth Morgans  
Ian Altman 

 

Swyddi:  

 

 

 

 
Cyfarwyddwr Addysg a 
Gwasanaethau Plant 
 
 
Swyddog Arweiniol 
Partneriaeth 

Cyfeiriadau E-bost: 

 

 

 

 
EDGMorgans@sirgar.gov.uk 
 
 
 
ian.altman@partneriaeth.cymru 

 

Tudalen 9

Eitem Rhif  5

mailto:EDGMorgans@sirgar.gov.uk
mailto:ian.altman@partneriaeth.cymru


 

EDUCATION AND CHILDREN SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

16TH MARCH, 2022 

 

 

Subject: Update on PARTNERIAETH 

 
 

 
The attached report provides the Education and Children Scrutiny Committee with 
information in regard to- 
 

1. Background to regional collaboration. 
2. ERW Consortium 
3. Establishing of a new consortium- PARTNERIAETH 
4. Staffing structure, priorities, functions and funding. 
5. New ways of working. 

DETAILED REPORT ATTACHED ? YES 

 

IMPLICATIONS 
 

I confirm that other than those implications which have been agreed with the appropriate Directors / 

Heads of Service and are referred to in detail below, there are no other implications associated with this 

report: 

Signed:        Gareth Morgans                                     Director of Education and Children’s Services                             

 
Policy, Crime 
& Disorder 
and 
Equalities 

Legal  Finance  ICT  Risk 
Management 
Issues  

Staffing 
Implications 

Physical 
Assets   

YES  YES  YES  NONE  YES YES YES 

Policy, Crime & Disorder and Equalities 

The model is based on a vision of regional school improvement consortia working on behalf of 
local authorities to lead, orchestrate and co-ordinate the improvement in the performance of 
schools and education of young people. The prime mission and purpose of regional consortia is 
to help those who educate our children and young people. Local authorities retain the statutory 
responsibility for schools and school improvement. Being part of the PARTNERIAETH will 
support the Director of Education and Children’s Services deliver the County Council’s statutory 
duties in regard to school improvement and statutory accountability for school performance 
together with the responsibility for the exercise of statutory powers of intervention and 
organisation of schools. 

Legal   

A legal agreement for PARTNERIAETH has been developed and agreed by each partner. The 
agreement dissolves the existing Joint Committee for ERW and establishes a new Joint 
Committee for PARTNERIAETH. 

 

Tudalen 10



 

Finance 

Engagement at a political level through Cabinet, existing ERW Joint Committee and a shadow 
Joint Committee has been undertaken in respect of the size and diversity of the ERW footprint 
and the need to consider a smaller entity, value for money, transparency, stronger governance 
on decision making and high quality professional learning. The new PARTNERIAETH will be 
funded in the same way as ERW via Local Authority contributions and Welsh Government 
funding. 

Risk Management Issues 

If we did not engage in PARTNERIAETH there would be a risk in us being unable to deliver on 
our school improvement and professional development priorities. Joining PARTNERIAETH 
addresses key corporate risk in relation to delivering a high quality education to 
Carmarthenshire’s learners and our ability to recruit and retain high quality and resilient school 
workforce who can respond to and deal with the transformation of education in Wales. 

Staffing Implications  

The new PARTNERIAETH will be a key delivery partner to each constituent Council’s school 
improvement service and will deliver education improvement functions. Integration and close 
collaboration between PARTNERIAETH’s central team and our local team is essential. The 
functions of PARTNERIAETH are predominately professional learning to improve education 
practitioner standards and leadership development. 

The proposal is to scale down the size of the ERW central team and re-setting the functions 
PARTNERIAETH will deliver. Following a formal consultation a new structure was approved by 
the Shadow Joint Committee and is now being implemented. 

Physical Assets- Y Llwyfan will be the base for the regional service and all costs associated 
with the lease will be the responsibility of PARTNERIAETH 

 

CONSULTATIONS 
I confirm that the appropriate consultations have taken in place and the outcomes are as detailed below 

Signed:        Gareth Morgans                                     Director of Education and Children’s Services     

 

 

1.Local Member(s) - Not relevant 

2.Community / Town Council- Not relevant 

3.Relevant Partners- Schools and Governing Bodies have been kept updated on changes  

4.Staff Side Representatives and other Organisations- Trade Unions have been consulted 
on the remodelling of the consortium and transition from ERW to Partneriaeth. 

CABINET MEMBER  

PORTFOLIO HOLDER(S) 

AWARE/CONSULTED- YES 

Cllr. Emlyn Dole Chairs the Partneriaeth Joint Committee 
and Cllr. Glynog Davies is a member of the Partneriaeth 
Joint Committee. They have both been involved in the 
development of Partneriaeth. 

Section 100D Local Government Act, 1972 – Access to Information 

List of Background Papers used in the preparation of this report: 
 

THERE ARE NONE 

 

Tudalen 11



 

Background to Regional Collaboration 

 
The Welsh Government’s National Model for Regional Working was initially developed in 
autumn 2013 in order to accelerate changes already underway. It signalled a deeper 
commitment to regional working and emphasised a model of school improvement, based on 
mutual support that was largely new across most of Wales. 

 
Regional Consortia have therefore been in being for nearly a decade.  They were formed as a 

direct result of Welsh Government’s direction in their ‘National model for regional working’. 

WG states in the document- The National model for regional working outlines our vision of 
regional school improvement consortia as well as the relative roles of each tier (schools, local 
authorities, and regional consortia) within the education system.  
 
In the south west and mid Wales region six local authorities, namely Carmarthenshire, 
Ceredigion, Neath Port Talbot, Pembrokeshire, Powys and Swansea, came together to create 
a model to address the national requirements. The original service was called starting with 
SWAMWAC (South West and Mid Wales Consortium). 
 

ERW (Education through Regional Working) Consortium 

 
In 2015 further guidance was developed by Welsh Government and Regional Consortia were 
established to provide school improvement services. Although there was national guidance, 
various versions of a regional consortia were developed across Wales;  

 

 The EAS is a not for profit limited company that is owned by the five local authorities 
in South East Wales. 

 GWE and the Central South Consortium employ all school improvement staff centrally 
and provide services to a group of LAs. 

 In ERW all LAs retained the school improvement function and the regional consortia 
delivered on national programmes. 
 

In the inspection of the region in 2016 Estyn described the consortium as follows- ERW is an 
effective alliance of the six local authorities in south-west Wales. Many of the staff working for 
ERW, including all challenge advisers, are employed by individual local authorities rather than 
as part of a central ERW team. Most headteachers and local authority staff within the region 
understand this approach, which is distinctive compared to the other three regional consortia. 
 
Regional Consortia are managed by Joint Committees and in ERW this comprised of the 
Leaders of each Council supported by Legal, Financial and HR Officers. ERW also had a Lead 
Chief Executive and a Lead Director to support the Chair. The Core Team was led by a 
Managing Director and a senior team of officers. ERW at its peak had around 50 officers 
supporting the 6 partner Local Authorities.  
 
The regional consortia were funded directly by Welsh Government and through core 
contributions from each partner Local Authority. The main grant is the Regional Consortia 
School Improvement Grant (RC-SIG) which includes a list of funding streams which reflect 
Welsh Government’s priorities at the time. Large proportions of this funding were forwarded to 
Local Authorities to address costs such as Foundation Phase staffing ratios and Professional 
Development. However, as a grant condition and a legacy of the grant structure pre RC-SIG 
we are required to provide considerable match funding.  

Tudalen 12



 

 
As to some a forced development, the considerable size of the region and seen by some as 
Welsh Government working directly via 4 Managing Directors rather than through the 22 Local 
Authorities there was dissatisfaction in ERW from the start. Funding came directly to ERW 
from Welsh Government and was often by-passed directly to schools without any involvement 
from the Local Authorities nor reflection of local challenges and priorities. 
 
There were attempts to review and remodel the consortium to make it more effective and 
responsive but there wasn’t the will from all partners to make it work. Ultimately the statutory 
responsibility for the outcomes and success of school still lies with each respective Local 
Authority. The issues of value for money and impact were regular topics of discussion and 
dispute. 
 
Unresolved issues eventually led to Neath Port Talbot withdrawing from the Consortium and 
Carmarthenshire and Ceredigion issuing ‘Withdrawal Notices’ in line with the requirements of 
the Legal Agreement. After Neath Port Talbot left, their element of the RC-SIG was calculated 
by Welsh Government, and given directly to them. Neath Port Talbot however continue to buy 
some services from the consortium. 
 
Due to the fact the Joint Committee agreed to dissolve ERW and develop a new entity 
Carmarthenshire decided to withdraw the ‘Withdrawal Notice’ and stay in the partnership. 
However, Ceredigion withdrew in March 2021 leaving 4 partners- Powys, Pembrokeshire, 
Swansea and Carmarthenshire. 
 

Establishing of a new consortium- PARTNERIAETH 

 
Having reflected on previous challenges Pembrokeshire, Swansea and Carmarthenshire 
decided to create a new entity. This also reflect on the fact that the three partners are already 
part of the City Deal footprint. Key principles were agreed namely- 

 

 a requirement to secure value for money 

 delegation of more funding directly to schools 

 a reduced central team 

 a clear role for the central team and  

 direct management by Local Authorities. 
 

Over an extended period due to Covid, PARTNERIAETH under a new Legal Agreement was 
developed and has by now been approved by each Cabinet. The Legal Agreement outlines 
clear governance arrangements (Appendix 1), and a revised staffing structure led by the 
PARTNERIAETH Lead Officer. 
 
As from the 1st of September 2021 PARTNERIAETH commenced informally. The three 
partners realise the value of working collaboratively and our new approach is based on a vision 
of a partnership working on behalf of our local authorities and contributing to the improvement 
in the performance of our schools and the education of our children and young people. The 
Partnership will be planned as a regional collaborative arrangement designed to promote 
excellence in all of our schools. 
 
The three partners have committed to working together providing our schools with a high-
quality service complementing what is being provided by each local authority. The new 

Tudalen 13



 

partnership will deliver Welsh Government funded programmes as well as meeting the 
bespoke needs of each partner. The partnership’s staff will be seen as a key component of our 
local provision focusing on professional development, innovation and improvement. There will 
be a strong focus on identifying and gathering examples of effective practice in order to further 
develop our school to school projects.  
 
The Joint Committee have agreed a new staffing and leadership structure, and finalising a 
revised legal agreement and new governance arrangements. Our ambition is to create an agile 
and responsive team of Advisors and Project Leads who can address current challenges and 
evolve to meet future demands. The Partnership will help us as Education Directors fulfil our 
statutory responsibilities as Local Authorities hold the statutory responsibility for schools and 
school improvement. The planned functions for the immediate future will include (Appendix 2)- 

 

 Curriculum design and support 

 Equity and Wellbeing 

 School to School Support and collaborative Learning 

 National Leadership Programmes e.g. NPQH, HLTA 

 Strategic and operational support for Welsh 

 Links with Higher Education Institutions and Research   
 

Staffing structure, priorities, functions and funding. 

 
Below is how the number of officers employed in the central core team has changed due to 
remodelling, retirements, appointment to other posts and voluntary retirement. 

 

2018/19 ERW Original Structure servicing 6 LAs 54 fte posts 

April 2021 ERW Servicing 4 LAs 38.46 fte posts 

September 2021 Informal new consortia servicing 3 LAs 31.8 fte posts 

April 2022 Revised staffing structure for PARTNERIAETH 26.8 fte posts 

 
In order to deliver a service to the schools in the three local authorities, a core team of officers, 
under the leadership of the Partneriaeth Lead Officer, is required to supplement the work of the 
local authority teams. There will be three Senior Strategic Advisers responsible for a core area 
of practice and being the key link with a named Local Authority.  
 
Once complete, the new Partneriaeth staffing structure will employ 22 officers to deliver the 
agreed Business Plan supported by a team of 4.6 operational support officers- Administration 
(2), Human Resources (0,.8) and Finance (2). 

Tudalen 14



 

 
 

New ways of working- working in collaboration with colleagues from across the 

Partneriaeth region. 

 
As we move to a new model of regional partnership working, we will ensure that the needs of 

our schools are met, and local authority priorities are addressed. 

 

There are now regular meetings between senior Partneriaeth officers and senior Educational 

Advisers from across the region which are leading to an improvement understanding of the 

needs of our schools and on the roles and responsibilities of all partners; for example, robust 

discussions regarding the RC-SIG have ensured more targeted support for schools. 

 

Partneriaeth officers are increasingly attending our Strategic Focus Groups, aligning the 

regional business plan with the needs of learners and their schools in Carmarthenshire. 

 

Partneriaeth continues to offer a range of Professional Learning opportunities for our schools 

linked to Wellbeing of pupils as well as Curriculum development. Approaches continue to be 

amended to ensure the needs of all are met. 

 

Educational Support Adviser conversations with schools, along with our Headteacher Survey, 

have highlighted the need for improved support for schools on Curriculum development. As a 

result, there have been regular meetings to ensure that the Partneriaeth learning offer meets 

the needs of schools. Curriculum clusters have been established, attended by Partneriaeth and 

Carmarthenshire officers, providing opportunities for schools to request support directly from 

the Partneriaeth. Capacity remains an issue; further progress is required. 

 

Plans are in place for focussed discussions linked to the staffing structure at Partneriaeth and 

how this can complement staffing structures within the partner Local Authorities. The aim is for 

these discussions to influence the regional business plan 2022-2023. 

Tudalen 15



 

 

A Senior Strategic Adviser has been assigned to each partner aiming to further support links 

between Partneriaeth and local teams. The Senior Strategic Adviser will attend a wide range of 

Local Authority meetings, providing updates and ensuring a co-constructed model of 

professional learning. The Senior Strategic Advisers will also work across the Local Authorities 

to ensure that their skills are fully utilised in an agile and effective way as well as providing 

strategic direction at Senior Leadership Team level.  

 

Independent links continue to strengthen across the partners. For example, regular meetings 

share effective practice such as staffing structures, assessment platforms, coaching 

approaches and a Governing Body conference coordinated by Pembrokeshire will be attended 

by Carmarthenshire and Swansea governors and participating schools also.  

 
 

APPENDICIES 
 

Appendix 1 PARTNERIAETH: Proposed Governance Structure 

Appendix 2 PARTNERIAETH: Values and Principles, Organisation and Services   

Appendix 3 Educational Support Adviser 

Appendix 4 PARTNERIAETH: Context of the Local Authorities 

Appendix 5 Regional Consortia Funding 

Appendix 6 ESTYN Reports in regard to ERW 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Tudalen 16



 

Appendix 1: PARTNERIAETH Proposed Governance Structure 
 

PARTNERIAETH Joint Committee (quarterly) 

 

 3 Leaders- voting member. 

 3 Cabinet Members for Education- these will be non-voting members. 

 3 Chief Executives with a Lead Chief Executive- non-voting. 

 3 Directors of Education with a Lead Director- non-voting. 

 Lead Officer PARTNERIAETH- non-voting. 

 S151 Officer and Monitoring Officer, as required. 

 External observers and advisers, on request- Estyn, WG, Audit Wales. 

 Chair of scrutiny Councillors’ group, as non-voting observer- TBC 

 

PARTNERIAETH Scrutiny Councillor Group (quarterly)  

 

 3 Education Scrutiny Chairs  

 3 Education Scrutiny Vice-Chairs 

 3 Directors of Education to attend together at least once per annum 

 Lead Officer PARTNERIAETH 

 Chair of Joint Committee to attend at least once per annum 

 External observers and advisers, on request 

 

PARTNERIAETH Strategic Group (fortnightly)- delegated responsibilities from Joint 
Committee for planning, performance, resource and risk monitoring. This is the group that sees 
spending plans and makes decisions on distribution of funding streams from WG. Section 151 
officer and accountant of PARTNERIAETH to be invited to this group. Section 151 officer 
produces budget reports for Joint Committee. 

 

 3 Directors of Education 

 Lead Officer PARTNERIAETH  

 3 PARTNERIAETH Strategic Advisers  

 

PARTNERIAETH Operations Group (fortnightly)- this is the group that knowns about the 
operational delivery of work streams. Each strategic adviser will have a costed plan and budget. 
Cannot go above budget without Directors’ approval. 
 

 3 Local Authority Lead School Improvement Officers  

 Lead Officer PARTNERIAETH  

 PARTNERIAETH Strategic Advisers, as required according to business plan priorities 

 

PARTNERIAETH Stakeholder Group (quarterly) 

 

 Lead Officer PARTNERIAETH  

 3 PARTNERIAETH Senior Strategic Advisers linked to each local authority 

 12 headteachers covering primary, secondary, special and pupil referral unit sectors 

Tudalen 17



 

Appendix 2: PARTNERIAETH: Values and Principles, Organisation and 

Services   
 

Part 1: Values and Principles 

Effective partnerships and collaboration only become truly effective when they are underpinned 
and enclosed by shared values and principles. They allow trust and mutual understanding to 
develop within a safe environment. 

 Inclusivity- PARTNERIAETH needs to ensure that all Councils are involved and 
included in the decision making, accountability and performance management process 
of regional working.  

 Accountability- Robust quality assurance and accountability processes must be 
established. This should include a value for money element. Accountability is the 
responsibility of all partners and processes should ensure that every Director is equally 
involved – this leads to collective responsibility and should secure high quality provision.  

 Open and honest, Transparency, agility, subsidiarity  

 Mutual trust- not unravelled by individuals or groups of individuals. 
 

Equity and Fairness 

 Equity and excellence go hand in hand. Location, deprivation or childhood experiences 
will not prevent learners from reaching their maximum potential 

 Learners in the Region will be resilient, imaginative, compassionate and ambitious – they 
will aim high and achieve their goals 

 The PARTNERIAETH will take pride in the job that it does and is ambitious for all of the 
schools and pupils in the region 

 The PARTNERIAETH is committed to ensuring effective learning and that all pupils 
reach their potential  

 

Support 

 PARTNERIAETH celebrates and shares success 

 PARTNERIAETH leads by example and inspires confidence in others 

 PARTNERIAETH leads by example and drives continuous improvement, by asking how 
could this be done better 

 PARTNERIAETH focuses on longer-term outcomes rather than short-term goals 

 Barriers and challenges are resolved promptly, and success is celebrated 
 

Innovation 

 PARTNERIAETH inspires others and continuously seeks innovative solutions. 

 PARTNERIAETH effectively plans and anticipates change. 

 PARTNERIAETH acts on opportunities. 

 PARTNERIAETH recognises problems and implements solutions  
 

Collaboration 

 Within PARTNERIAETH, transparency, trust and honesty are a professional obligation  

 PARTNERIAETH listens, reflects and prepares well and questions. 

 PARTNERIAETH engages and supports each other by working together and developing 
a shared focus. 

Tudalen 18



 

 PARTNERIAETH builds effective relationships with all stakeholders and partners. 

 PARTNERIAETH recognises people’s contributions and achievements 

 PARTNERIAETH focuses on sustainable progress and growth  
 

Integrity 

 All involved work together with each partner feeling valued, motivated, responsible and 
having the opportunity to contribute to the collective outcomes of the process; 

 The PARTNERIAETH is trustworthy and reliable 

 The PARTNERIAETH is able to adapt to changing priorities and seeks to create a 
positive and healthy working environment. 

 The PARTNERIAETH stands by difficult decisions and openly acknowledges errors. 

 The PARTNERIAETH challenges and confronts poor performance. 
 

Key Principles 

1. Deliver a genuine partnership with other local authorities and the region to build capacity  
2. Share learning across the region to better support schools using consistent school 

improvement methodologies. 
3. Deliver on a small number of priorities (the priorities will be agreed and reviewed 

annually by effective co-construction, collaboration and partnership working) 
4. Maximise devolved funding to schools ensuring transparency on funding issues  
5. Needs of all learners and schools in the collaboration are known and understood by 

partners and is at the centre of the work of the partnership 
6. the strong relationship between the school and the Local Authority should be the basis of 

an integrated approach to school improvement.  
7. exceptional quality, innovation and rigour in the delivery of agreed support services  
8. good value for money 
9. to work towards providing a fully bilingual service  
10. a service led by the needs of schools and Local Authority priorities 
11. Local employment and deployment of a school improvement team 
12. Provide a secure central service which can encourage excellent people to commit to it, 

enabling funding to be delegated purposefully and provide higher levels of funding to 
reach schools as our key partners.  

13. Be an acknowledged hub of excellence, led by securely employed, high level specialists, 
who are able to provide leadership and support for local, hub or other sub-regional 
groupings.   

14. Be a partnership enabling the best use of intelligence about schools and the resources 
available to support improvement 

15. Share learning across the region to better support schools using consistent school 
improvement methodologies. 

16. Establish a consistent regional approach to reduce duplication, ensure fairness and 
equity for all schools and to demonstrate value for money. 

17. Have a secure and effective model of governance to underpin a more responsive and 
innovative regional service which supports accountabilities that are shared between the 
regional and the local. 

18. Develop a regionally formulated and agreed school improvement strategy to be delivered 
locally to ensure the best possible provision of school improvement to further improve 
learner outcomes 
 
 

Tudalen 19



 

 
 

Part 2: Organisation  

Staffing Structure  

The PARTNERIAETH will assign a dedicated strategic lead/senior adviser to link with each lead 
school improvement officer in each of the Councils to aid communication and integration.   

Retention of central powers  

The PARTNERIAETH will ensure that there is sufficient expertise in the Central Team to 
manage the following matters effectively:  

a) progress of schools within the Region  
b) strategic planning and coordination of the professional learning service  and performance 

management of its effectiveness in delivering the Objects  
c) strategic leadership of key themes of work such as leadership development, curriculum 

support, support for Welsh and any other function determined by the Joint Committee. 
d) in conjunction with the Councils, business planning including management of financial 

resources, risk management, human resource management of PARTNERIAETH staff 
and the procuring of services 
 

Part 3: Services Provided by the PARTNERIAETH to the Councils  

a) Functions of the PARTNERIAETH will include  

 Leadership programmes and professional learning on all levels throughout the workforce  

 Support for Schools Causing Concern/schools at risk of causing concern if required / 
Improving quality in our Schools  

 Implement and support Welsh Government Strategies and develop regionally formulated 
strategies to implement these  

 Develop regionally formulated and agreed strategies 

 Cymraeg including Cymraeg 2050  

 Enable schools to become effective learning organisations  

 Support for Digital learning   

 Professional learning for blended learning. 

 Equity and Wellbeing  

 Research and links with Higher Education Institutions   

 Provide good quality advice and guidance for the world of work 

 Secondary Support 

 Qualifications 

 Pedagogy 

 Collaborative Learning 

 Additional Literacy and Numeracy 

  Regional support for Modern foreign languages (Global Futures/Primary) 

 Links with LA officers 

 Facilitate School to School support 

 Education Workforce Council links 
 

 

Tudalen 20



 

Supporting the development of school leadership at all levels including affording opportunities 
for emerging and senior leaders to develop their experience and expertise through assignment 
and secondment to other schools, and commissioning and co-ordinating the provision of 
professional learning and development programmes  

Ensuring the effective delivery in all schools and pupil referral units of national frameworks to 
support Welsh Government policy and strategy frameworks and co-ordinating and quality 
assuring the provision of professional learning and development to achieve this  

Aligning Welsh Government and local strategies across the partnership to raise standards and 
ensuring the provision of high quality professional development offering relevant professional 
learning for practitioners  

Working with the Authorities to ensure that their plans develop ensuring the alignment of the 
Welsh in Education Strategic Plans (WESP)  across each Council to achieve consistency in the 
development of excellence in education in both the Welsh-medium and bilingual sectors and 
also in the delivery of Welsh as a second language  

Providing and enabling strategic vision, focused leadership at a regional level and guidance, 
advice and focus to work supporting all aspects of school improvement. 

Tudalen 21



 

APPENDIX 3- Educational Support Adviser 

 

Main Purpose of Job 

 
The purpose of the Educational Support Adviser’s (ESA) role is to support school leaders, 
brokering support where required to ensure that schools achieve their improvement priorities. 
The ESA supports schools’ self-evaluation processes, collaboratively  monitoring  school 
performance and supporting the school to develop as a self-improving learning organisation. In 
addition, the ESA ensures that schools are accessing all relevant Professional Learning 
opportunities in order to support the progression and wellbeing of all staff and pupils.  
 
The Adviser acts as an agent of change, facilitating the development of school leadership 
capacity in order to improve outcomes for learners.  
 
The role of Educational Support Adviser includes the following broad areas of school 
improvement within Carmarthenshire, working in collaboration with our schools, PRUS and 
specialist settings and with the Partneriaeth Region as appropriate: 
 

1. Collaboratively developing schools’ capacity for self-evaluation, ensuring that 

improvement planning impacts effectively on pupils’ wellbeing and progression. 

2. Ensuring relevant Professional Learning opportunities for all school staff and governors 

in relation to national and local priorities e.g. The Curriculum for Wales, Cymraeg 2050; 

evaluating the impact of the Professional learning on the progress achieved by learners 

and on the provision delivered by our schools, PRUs and specialist settings. 

3. Ensuring the Wellbeing of all school-based practitioners. 

4. Ensuring that schools access appropriate support in relation to business matters to 

include staffing, finance, HR. 

5. Development, implementation and evaluation of the Education and Children’s services 

Departmental strategies; responding to the needs of our schools, PRUs and specialist 

settings. 

6. Leading strategies and associated teams in line with the departmental business plan. 

7. Advising the ‘Partneriaeth’ Region, Local Authority, Governing Bodies, Headteachers 

and Teachers as required in line with National and local priorities. 

8. Undertaking the inspection and review of school alongside Estyn; supporting our schools 

in addressing Estyn recommendations and in building capacity.  

9. Performance management of headteachers. 

Each Educational Support Adviser is assigned a group of schools and may have specific 
subject or phase responsibilities.  
 
Educational Support Advisers have specific leadership, management and whole team roles 
within the School Improvement Service in Carmarthenshire. Advisers work alongside 
‘Partneriaeth’ officers supporting regional development as required. In addition, ESAs may have 
direct Line management responsibilities for other officers within the team.  
 
Specific duties and the emphasis of the role may vary in accordance with the changing 
structure, needs and responsibilities of the local authority and region. 

 

 

Tudalen 22



 

Key tasks/responsibilities 

 
1. Collaboratively developing schools’ capacity for self-evaluation, ensuring that 

improvement planning impacts effectively on pupils’ wellbeing and progression. 

2. Ensuring relevant Professional Learning opportunities for all school staff and governors 

in relation to national and local priorities e.g. The Curriculum for Wales, Cymraeg 2050; 

evaluating the impact of the Professional learning on the progress achieved by learners 

and on the provision delivered by our schools, PRUs and specialist settings. 

3. Ensuring the Wellbeing of all school-based practitioners. 

4. Ensuring that schools access appropriate support in relation to business matters to 

include staffing, finance, HR. 

5. Development, implementation and evaluation of the Education and Children’s services 

Departmental strategies; responding to the needs of our schools, PRUs and specialist 

settings. 

6. Leading strategies and associated teams in line with the departmental business plan. 

7. Advising the ‘Partneriaeth’ Region, Local Authority, Governing Bodies, Headteachers 

and Teachers as required in line with National and local priorities. 

8. Undertaking the inspection and review of school alongside Estyn; supporting our schools 

in addressing Estyn recommendations and in building capacity. 

9. Performance management of headteachers.  

10. To contribute to the formulation and development of policy and strategic plans; prepare 

reports; represent and/or support the Head of School Effectiveness Service or Principal 

Challenge Adviser at meetings of working groups, courses or conferences; take 

corrective action when necessary and respond to changing needs, in particular to 

implement the priorities within the Carmarthenshire and Partneriaeth business plans. 

Qualifications/ Vocational training / Professional Memberships 

 Educated to degree level or equivalent  

 Qualified Teacher Status  

 Substantial teaching experience 
 

Job Related Skills/Competencies 

 Must have excellent interpersonal, communication, data analysis and ICT skills. 

 Must have the ability to work both independently and to collaborate effectively with 
colleagues in team activities. 

 Must demonstrate energy, enthusiasm, commitment and confidence in delivering 
outcomes 

 

Knowledge 

 An understanding and experience of how to implement school improvement. 

 Must have knowledge and experience of current national strategies and priorities in 
education at national and regional level. 

 Must demonstrate an in-depth understanding of planning and delivery of the curriculum 
and leadership within schools to bring about school improvement 

 

Experience 

 Recent successful experience as a member of the senior management team of a school, 
education setting or school improvement/effectiveness services. 

Tudalen 23



 

 Recent experience of working and teaching alongside teachers in the classroom to bring 
about improvement 

 

Personal qualities 

 Energy 

 Enthusiasm 

 Commitment and 

 Confidence 

Tudalen 24



 

Appendix 4: Context of the Partneriaeth Local Authorities 

 
 

Number of maintained schools by local authority, April 2021 

              

  Nursery Primary Middle Secondary Special Total 

Pembrokeshire . 52 2 6 1 61 

Carmarthenshire 1 94 . 12 2 109 

Swansea . 77 . 14 2 93 

 
1 223 2 32 5 263 

 

Pupil numbers by local authority, April 2021                                  
(Age as at 31 August 2020) 

                

 
All pupils 

  Nursery Primary Middle Secondary Special Total 

Pembrokeshire . 10,090 1,251 6,005 158 17,504 

Carmarthenshire 111 16,296 . 11,451 141 27,999 

Swansea . 21,838 . 14,112 204 36,154 

 
111 48224 1251 31568 503 81657 

        

Pupils known to be eligible for free school meals or transitionally protected, April 2021 

          
    

  All pupils 

   
    

 
 Primary & Nursery Middle Secondary Special Total 

   
    

  Per cent Per cent Per cent Per cent Number Per cent 

   
    

Pembrokeshire 20.7 12.1 19.8 39.2 3,491 19.9 
   

    
Carmarthenshire 21.7 . 18.9 61.7 5,810 20.8 

   
    

Swansea 25.4 . 25.2 43.1 9,183 25.4 
   

    

          
    

 

T
udalen 25



 

Full-time equivalent qualified teachers by local authority, April 2021 

              
    Nursery Primary  Middle Secondary  Special Total 

  Pembrokeshire . 422 66 340 19 846 

  Carmarthenshire 5 729 . 671 26 1,431 

  Swansea . 874 . 807 31 1,712 

  

          

Full-time equivalent support staff by local authority, April 2021 

              
    Nursery Primary  Middle Secondary  Special Total 
  Pembrokeshire . 599 51 266 83 1,000 
  Carmarthenshire 6 885 . 492 79 1,462 
  Swansea . 1,276 . 628 102 2,006 
  

          

Welsh medium schools and pupils by local authority, April 2021 

                   

 
Primary (a) Middle (b) Secondary (b) Total 

  Schools Pupils Schools Pupils Schools Pupils Schools Pupils 

Pembrokeshire 18 2,563 1 638 1 795 20 3,996 

Carmarthenshire 67 10,782 . . 5 5,806 72 16,588 

Swansea 10 3,244 . . 2 1,984 12 5,228 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
udalen 26



 

Appendix 5- Regional Consortia Funding 

 
a. Carmarthenshire Contributions to ERW/Partneriaeth 

 

2021-22 £51,666 April to August 2021 - budgeted an extra £72,332 to March 2022 

2020-21 £123,998  
       

Received £43,448.22 RRRALP funding- this was for 
additionality, and we only managed to release £1800 core funds 
as unable to use ESA/AESA team.  Some other funding was 
received but this was for projects with schools. 

2019-20 £53,178    
        

Efficiency saving - £55k (The value of LA contributions to be 
secured from Welsh Government grant by ERW prior to 
delegating to schools/LAs) 

2018-19 £52,810 - 

2017-18 £52,500 - 

2016-17  £52,500 - 

2015-16 £52,250 - 

 

b. Funding devolved to schools from ERW/Partneriaeth 

 
Funding devolved directly to schools by ERW: 

 
2017/18 588,288.10  

2018/19 301,910.00  

2019/20 158,400.00  

2020/21 10,760.00  

2021/22 3,000.00  

Funding devolved to schools from ERW via us as a Local Authority: 
 

2017/18 
 

Siarter Iaith 55,000.00  

Language Audit 8,400.00  

Leaders of Assessment 17,280.00  

 
80,680.00  

2018/19 
 

Professional Learning 539,420.33  

ERW Schools as Learning Organisations 82,080.00  

ERW Welsh Resource Funding 57,435.05  

Digital 10,080.00  

 
689,015.38  

2019/20 
 

Professional Learning was allocated directly to Local Authorities 0.00  

Sir Gar Pilot 4,000.00  

SLO 16,500.00  

Additional SLO 13,200.00  

 
33,700.00  

2020/21 
 

Professional Learning 417,848.00  

ERW Centre Determined Grades 11,765.00  

PDG 10,000.00  

 
439,613.00  

Tudalen 27



 

2021/22 
 

Coaching and Mentoring (£11,500 given directly to schools, £500 L&D 
Leadership MBTI licences for school staff) 

12,000.00  

 
3,560,374.86  

  
 

c. Funding allocated to schools from Carmarthenshire Education Improvement Grant 
 

Project 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 

Triads 47,816  0  0  0  0  

Interventions 65,565  67,051  47,500  0  0  

Curriculum Projects       24,301  15,455  

14/19 190,000  0  0  0  0  

Foundation Phase 4,981,241  4,872,241  5,176,385  4,957,637  4,866,300  

Small Schools 297,000  386,000  0  0  0  

School Allocation 925,155  898,881  986,395  1,331,188  1,562,700  

Total 6,506,777  6,224,173  6,210,280  6,313,126  6,444,455  

 
Triads/Interventions/Small School- Local Authority Projects 
Foundation Phase- funding to ensure suitable learner: staff ratio 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Tudalen 28



 

 

Appendix 6: ESTYN Reports in regard to ERW 

 
A report on the quality of the school improvement services provided by the ERW 

Consortium- June 2016 
 

 Support for School Improvement: Good 

 Leadership: Good 

 Improving quality: Adequate 

 Partnership working: Good 

 Resource management: Good 

Recommendations 
1. Ensure that school improvement services address the performance of schools causing 

concern, particularly in the secondary sector 

2. Ensure that planning for education improvement clearly integrates local and regional 

priorities, so that ERW and local authority plans are complementary and contain actions 

that are specific and measurable, with appropriate milestones for delivery 

3. Ensure that the work of the main boards and working groups is recorded carefully and 

consistently, so that concerns, decisions and actions are clear, auditable and fully 

costed, and that they enable leaders to monitor progress 

4. Refine the framework for assessing value for money so that all relevant costs across the 

six authorities are taken into account fully when set against outcomes 

Report following the monitoring of ERW consortium- November 2017 

 

1 Ensure that school improvement services address the 
performance of schools causing concern, particularly in the 
secondary sector 

Limited progress in 

addressing the 

recommendation 

2 Ensure that planning for education improvement clearly 
integrates local and regional priorities, so that ERW and 
local authority plans are complementary and contain actions 
that are specific and measurable, with appropriate 
milestones for delivery 

Satisfactory progress in 

addressing the 

recommendation 

3 Ensure that the work of the main boards and working 
groups is recorded carefully and consistently, so that 
concerns, decisions and actions are clear, auditable and 
fully costed, and that they enable leaders to monitor 
progress 

Satisfactory progress in 

addressing the 

recommendation 

4 Refine the framework for assessing value for money so that 
all relevant costs across the six authorities are taken into 
account fully when set against outcomes 

Satisfactory progress in 

addressing the 

recommendation 

 

Recommendation: ERW needs to continue to address the inspection recommendations 
identified by the inspection team. 
 

Tudalen 29

https://www.estyn.gov.wales/system/files/2020-08/ERW%2520Eng.pdf
https://www.estyn.gov.wales/system/files/2020-08/ERW%2520Eng.pdf
https://www.estyn.gov.wales/system/files/2020-08/ERW.pdf


Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



 

 
 

PWYLLGOR CRAFFU ADDYSG A PHLANT 

16 MAWRTH 2022 

Yr aelod o'r Cabinet sy'n gyfrifol am y portffolio:-  
Cyng. Glynog Davies (Addysg a Phlant)   
 

Gyfarwyddiaeth:  
Addysg a Phlant 

 

Enw Pennaeth y 

Gwasanaeth: 
Stefan Smith 

 

 

 

Awdur yr Adroddiad: 
Noreen Jackman 
 
 
Stefan Smith 
 

Swyddi: 

 

 
 
 
Pennaeth Gwasanaethau 
Plant  
 
 
 
Rheolwr Gwasanaeth 
 
 
Pennaeth Gwasanaethau 
Plant  

Rhifau ffôn: / Cyfeiriadau E-

bost: 

 

 

 
01267 246530 
SJSmith@sirgar.gov.uk 
 
 
 
01267 24653 
NJackman@sirgar.gov.uk 
 
01267 246530 
SJSmith@sirgar.gov.uk 

 

Y Pwnc:  Cysylltiadau ac Atgyfeiriadau i'r Gwasanaethau Plant 

 

Diben:  Edrych ar y cynnydd mewn cysylltiadau ac atgyfeiriadau yn y Gwasanaethau Plant. 
 

Ystyried y materion canlynol a chyflwyno sylwadau arnynt: 
 

Hefyd i edrych ar y cynnydd yn y llwyth gwaith o fewn y Gwasanaeth, yr heriau maent yn 
gwynebu â’r posibilrwydd bod angen ariannu ychwanegol yn ystod y cyfnod ac efallai thu 
hwnt, ynghyd a’r effaith os na fydd hyn yn bosib, a bod lefelau’r cynnydd yn parhau. 

 
 

Y Rhesymau:  
 

Rhoi diweddariad i'r Pwyllgor Craffu ar y lefelau uwch o weithgarwch o fewn y gwasanaeth a'r 
goblygiadau pe bai'r patrwm hwn yn parhau. 

 

Angen cyfeirio'r mater at y Cabinet / Cyngor er mwyn gwneud 

penderfyniad:   
 

Nac Oes. 

Tudalen 31

Eitem Rhif  6

mailto:SJSmith@sirgar.gov.uk
mailto:NJackman@sirgar.gov.uk
mailto:SJSmith@sirgar.gov.uk


 

 

EDUCATION AND CHILDREN SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

16TH MARCH 2022 
 

 

Subject: – Contacts & Referrals to Children’s Services 

 
 

 
1. BRIEF SUMMARY OF PURPOSE OF REPORT. 

 
The number of Contacts & Referrals received by Children’s Services increased significantly 
during the pandemic in addition to experiencing a local recruitment issue reflected in a 
nationwide crisis in not being able to recruit social workers to vacant posts. 
 

The report attempts to illustrate the position and the impact of this on the service; the nature 
of those referrals and the implications for the service should the situation continue. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

DETAILED REPORT ATTACHED ? YES  

 

 

Tudalen 32



 

 

IMPLICATIONS  
 

 

I confirm that other than those implications which have been agreed with the appropriate Directors / 

Heads of Service and are referred to in detail below, there are no other implications associated with this 

report : 

 

Signed:  Stefan Smith     Head of Children’s Services                       

 

 
Policy, Crime 
& Disorder 
and 
Equalities 
 

Legal  Finance  ICT  Risk 
Management 
Issues  

Staffing 
Implications 

Physical 
Assets   

NONE 

 
NONE  

 
NONE  

 
NONE  

 
YES  

 

 

YES  

 

 

NONE  

 

 
 
 
 

5. Risk Management Issues 

 
If the service continues to experience an increasing level of referrals and child protection cases, 
there is a risk that we will see more children coming into the statutory service with the implication 
being a likelihood of increased child protection cases and more children coming into care. 

6. Staffing Implications 

If the service continues to experience increased levels of referrals and vacancies continue 
there is a concern this will impact on staff emotional and physical wellbeing 

 

Tudalen 33



 

 

CONSULTATIONS 

 
 

I confirm that the appropriate consultations have taken in place and the outcomes are as detailed below 

 

Signed:      Stefan Smith                                                            Head of Children’s Services                                    

 

 

None 

 

CABINET PORTFOLIO HOLDER(S) 

AWARE/CONSULTED  

YES via Cabinet Member briefing  

Include any observations here 

 
 
 
 
 

Section 100D Local Government Act, 1972 – Access to Information 

List of Background Papers used in the preparation of this report: 
 

THERE ARE NONE   
 

 
 

Tudalen 34



Demand and pressures 
on Children’s Services  

 

 
January 2022 

carmarthenshire.gov.uk 

Tudalen 35



1 
 

Background 
 
The Central Referral Team (CRT) based at Ty Elwyn, Llanelli, covers the whole of 
Carmarthenshire providing a single point of contact for anyone who has concerns over a 
child’s welfare. The Team deal with all new contacts and referrals into Children’s Services 
which has provided a more consistent approach to decision-making.  Contacts are all 
requests for information and or support. Referrals are those cases that are deemed as 
crossing the threshold (i.e. more concerning) for assessment within our statutory social 
work service. As well as responding to concerns, the team also provides information, advice 
and support to children, families, members of the public, professionals and other agencies. 
 
The team comprises of 1 Team Manager, 1 Assistant Team Manager and 6 FTE Duty Officers.  
However, during the last 20 months the team has been short-staffed due to secondment, 
vacancies, sickness and leave which has meant the team has frequently been functioning 
with only 2-3 Duty Officers out of a possible 6. 
 
If a decision is made that a child/young person needs a further assessment, these cases are 
allocated to one of two assessment teams that cover the county or if the child/young 
person has a disability then the case is allocated to the 0-25 Team Over the past year there 
have been significant vacancies due to long term sickness (3 staff have finished after 
significant periods of time absent), and internal staff movement. 
 
Following an Assessment for Care and Support if it is felt that ongoing support is required, 
the case will be transferred to one of 4 Child Care Teams, 2 based in Llanelli, 1 in 
Carmarthen and 1 in Ammanford.  These teams have also experienced vacancies, often 
operating with 2-3 vacant posts. 
 
If it is felt that statutory involvement is not required but the family would benefit from 
support then the case can be signposted to one of the many preventative services such as 
Team Around the Family, Family Intervention Service, Flying Start, Youth Preventative 
Services.  
 
 
Current situation 
 
Further to the report shared with Scrutiny Committee in July 2021 below is the current 
situation within Children’s Services:- 
 
Central Referral Team 
   
Since the pandemic contacts and referrals gradually increased throughout the year and as 
can be seen below as at the end of March 2021, 629 more contacts were received 
compared to 2020 and 141 more referrals. 
 

Tudalen 36



2 
 

 
 
 
There has continued to be an increase in contacts throughout this year, however the 
number of referrals has decreased.  This could well be due to the fact that Preventative 
Services are now providing face to face support as opposed to virtual support during the 
pandemic. 
 
 

 
 
All Contacts & Referrals in relation to safeguarding concerns are received by the Central 
Referral Team via telephone or e-mail, these are then input onto the Care First System.  
When information is received, a considerable amount of work is undertaken by the Duty 
Worker as part of this process which may involve speaking to parents, undertaking welfare 
checks with partner agencies such as health visitors and schools, as well as undertaking duty 
visits in order to gather more information to ascertain whether the family needs to be 
allocated to a social worker in one of the Assessment Teams for an Assessment for Care of 
Support.  Duty workers also provide information, advice and assistance in line with the 
Social Services & Wellbeing Act. 

2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018/19 2019/20 2020-21

Contacts 5785 6418 7170 7248 7015 7644

Referrals 1354 1683 1747 1674 1713 1854

Total 7139 8101 8917 8922 8728 9498

0
1000
2000
3000
4000
5000
6000
7000
8000
9000

10000

Contacts & Referrals received

2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018/19 2019/20 2020-21
2021-22
(April-
Dec)

Contacts 4,912 4,756 4,259 5,785 6418 7170 7248 7015 7644 7117

Referrals 1,090 1,144 1,572 1,354 1683 1747 1674 1713 1854 1273

Total 6,002 5,900 5,831 7,139 8101 8917 8924 8728 9498 8390

0
1,000
2,000
3,000
4,000
5,000
6,000
7,000
8,000
9,000

10,000

2021/22 - CRT Contacts & Referrals

Tudalen 37



3 
 

On receipt of a contact or referral the Team Manager/Assistant Team Manager has 24 hours 
to make a decision on how to proceed with the information received whether this is 
providing information or advice, referring on to another agency or allocating to the 
Assessment Teams for an Assessment for Care and Support. 
 
Where allegations of abuse are made the Team Manager/Assistant Team Manager have 
strategy discussions/meetings with the Police throughout the day to decide whether the 
matter can be dealt with as a ‘Child in Need of Care and Support’ or whether it needs to be 
dealt with as ‘Child Protection’ which often requires a joint visit to the child/family by the 
social worker and Police.  The cases are then allocated to the two assessment teams that 
cover the county (one for Llanelli, one for Carmarthen/Dinefwr) or if the child has a 
disability it will be allocated to the 0-25 Team. 
 
The Police are the highest referrers into the Department – out of the 8390 contacts and 
referrals received between April – December 2021, 3069 were received from Police, the 
next being schools/college with 533 and Probation Service with 407.   
 
Domestic Incident reports have increased substantially from 1814 during 19/20 to 2368 
during 20/21, 1515 reports have already been received as at 31st December 2021. 
 
At the start of the pandemic, the team worked from home in line with Government 
guidelines but due to the volume of work coming through and the need for constant 
communication between all workers the team moved back into the office as the risk was 
too high for work to be overlooked which could have resulted in a child being placed at risk. 
 
During the last 20 months staffing levels within the Central Referral Team have been at their 
lowest for a variety of reasons, including vacancies, sickness and leave which has often left 
2-3 Duty Officers covering the workload.  Two of the temporary staff have now been offered 
permanent posts within the team through vacant posts.   A third new worker did start in 
July, however due to the high volume of work and demanding nature of the role she did not 
feel able to continue and therefore made the decision to finish. 
 
At the time of the last report due to staff shortages, the team were experiencing a backlog 
of work which was unprecedented for the team.  Decisions continued to be made within the 
statutory timescale of 24 hours and work was prioritised in terms of child protection but 
there was a backlog in inputting data on to the computer system. 
 
In an attempt to catch up with the work at that time, a colleague from the Preventative 
Services and a social worker from the Flying Start Service provided support and the Chief 
Executive also authorised overtime payment for the Duty Officers in an attempt to catch up 
with the backlog which was achieved. 
 
Unfortunately, staffing levels have continued to be problematic, one member remains on 
long term sickness leave with ‘long covid’ and the others have been off with various 
ailments including covid.  Additional grant funding was received to recruit 3 new Duty 
Officers until March 2022, however we have not been able to recruit to these posts due to 
having no suitable applicants. 

Tudalen 38



4 
 

The management structure has changed, the Manager of the Family Intervention Team is 
currently acting Team Manager and we have brought in an additional Assistant Team 
Manager to strengthen the team.  We are also utilising a member of staff from the 
Preventative Service to work on a Sunday to prepare all referrals received over the weekend 
ready for a decision by the Duty Manager on the Monday morning, which then releases the 
Duty Officers to input directly on to the system.  This has helped enormously in preventing 
further backlogs.  Workers from the Family Intervention Team are also supporting when 
staffing levels are minimal. 
 
Assessment Teams 
 
If a decision is made that statutory intervention is required, the case will be allocated to one 
of the two Assessment Teams for an Assessment for Care and Support or a s47 investigation 
with the Police if an allegation of abuse has been made.  There is a statutory requirement to 
complete the Assessment for Care and Support within 42 days. 
 
The number of assessments undertaken by Children’s Services has increased significantly 
during the past 2 years, 2970 were completed between April 20 – December 20 compared 
to 3430 during the same period in 2021.  The number of s47 joint investigations with the 
Police has also increased from 108 between April and December 2020 to 182 between April 
and December 2021.  However, the teams have experienced vacancies during this period, in 
particular Carmarthen/Dinefwr Assessment Team having 3 vacancies at one point, 
fortunately the team is now fully staffed.  Llanelli Assessment Team continues to have one 
vacancy. 
 
The number of vacancies has impacted on the timescales for completing the assessments, 
as at December 2020, 94.5% of assessments were completed within timescales compared to 
90% as at December 2021.  
 
Long-term Child Care Teams 
 
Following completion of the Assessment for Care and Support, if additional support is 
required the case will be transferred to one of the four child-care teams for ongoing 
support. 
 
The number of caseloads within the child-care teams have remained fairly static with the 
exception of East Child Care Team and 0-25 Team, however the teams have experienced a 
number of vacancies which we have been unable to fill due to no applicants to the extent 
where some posts have been re-advertised several times.  This has resulted in the need to 
recruit agency workers for the first time in many years, this problem is a nationwide crisis 
and the WG are looking at how they can support Local Authorities. 
 
 

Caseloads as at 1.12.20 Caseloads as at 1.12.21 

CCCT DCCT ECCT WCCT 0-25 CCCT DCCT ECCT WCCT 0-25 

114 102 116 123 179 121 106 133 121 229 

 

Tudalen 39



5 
 

 
The number of children on the Child Protection Register has also increased from 71 as at 
31.12.20 to 91 as at 31.12.21 and the number of Looked After Children has also increased 
from 149 as at 31.12.20 to 161 as at 31.12.21. 
 
This increase is likely to be significantly contributed to by the lack of community and 
preventative support services as well as children not being in school and professionals not 
seeing children during the pandemic. 
 
Preventative Services 
 
Flying Start – What are Flying Start doing to support Children’s Services: 
 
This social care team within Flying Start is one of the key teams supporting the contacts and 
referrals to CRT.  
 
The team had a social worker vacancy, but the assistant manager, despite her managerial 
duties, held some cases to prevent them going into CRT. The social care team normally work 
closely with CRT and will take on cases that may be on the cusp of referral to CRT, or even 
referred to CRT, in order that we may divert cases. This is especially so, where they know 
the family and already have a relationship that will help facilitate the family’s engagement. 
They also provide support services to prevent referral via face to face 1: 1 support, as well 
as face to face group work. This has been maintained throughout the pandemic. 
 
 The Domestic Abuse Project workers have supported some very complex cases within FS 
and some of which are in the statutory services. This work is to aid closure to statutory 
services and then to be maintained through ongoing support from FS. 
Support workers have provided 1:1 parenting support to statutory cases in order to support 
and aid closure and step down to FS. 
Health visitors will make internal referrals to FS services to support families to prevent 
referrals.  
 
We have developed a case management discussion process, led by the FS social worker, 
where the more complex families are discussed, and plans reviewed. These cases also have 
input from one of our Educational Psychologists. We are now supporting families to be part 
of their own plan / decision making to improve outcomes / person centred approach. 
 
We have also developed an early support panel to look at the more complex cases and the 
hard to reach / hard to engage families, alongside this – developing a new referral form. The 
first panel is due to take place once the referral form has been translated into Welsh. The 
aim of this is to develop more alignment / multi- disciplinary approach, reduce waiting times 
through identifying alternative service provision should there be a waiting time for eg in 
Team Camau Bach – to support the family while waiting for the more specialist service. This 
panel will also look at the hard to engage families, and to avoid referral to CRT due to this, 
look at alternative approaches / key workers, to support the family and improve outcomes.  
 
We are flexible, and will support teams, such as CRT, in the interests of the family and child. 

Tudalen 40



6 
 

Families First update December 21: 
 
In 2021 there was a reduction in activity, because it took time to establish the new, ‘virtual’ 
way of working, parents declining virtual support until face-to-face support could be 
offered, staff sickness/vacant posts. Group support ended and families/young people were 
being supported on a one-to-one basis.   
Families’ needs were more complex requiring longer periods of support.  On a positive note, 
there was an overall improvement in outcomes for families, as reported via the distance 
travelled tool from 75% in 19/20 to 83% in 20/21. 
From April – Dec 2021 all Families First projects apart from Home-Start are supporting 
families both virtually and face to face in a variety of locations including schools, 
office/community basis and families’ homes.  
TAF Coordinator continue to support CRT when possible. 
 
Families First projects are now delivering their services face to face and virtually which may 
help to reduce the pressures on Children’s Services. Project staff have been carrying out 
support in families’ homes, in schools and in the community and office settings. 
Parenting programmes (Nurture programme, Talking Teens) and the STAR programme are 
being delivered. 
Additional funding secured from WG to alleviate waiting lists and to provide additional early 
help and support. Additional funding to allow staff to attend various training opportunities, 
to enhance their continued professional development. 
Projects have been forging links and collaborating with other support services/agencies 
Various activities, trips and parties were organised for young people and families 
 
One of the main challenges faced by Families First project managers is staff sickness and 
staff having to isolate due to a member of the family testing positive for Covid. Vacant 
posts, staff movement and staff recruitment has also been a challenge. We have worked in 
partnership with partner programmes and agencies to ensure continuity of service provision 
where possible and funded external providers out of additional funding to ensure families 
are receiving support. 
 
Referrals have increased in 21/22, this is due to projects adapting well to the pandemic, 
using a blended approach to ensure delivery of service, with more face-to-face contact 
being provided to young people and families. 
 
The number of New to service families have increased during 21-22, reflecting on the 
increase in referrals to the programme. 
 
The number of single agency JAFFs assessments closed have increased during 21-22, 94% of 
assessments had a positive forward movement on the distance travelled tool.   
 
The number of cases stepped up to Social Services have decreased slightly during  21-22, 
this could be due early intervention projects successfully addressing the presenting needs of 
young people and families. 

Tudalen 41



7 
 

The number of cases stepped down from Social Services during Q1-Q3, 21-22 has increased, 
demonstrating that projects are open for business as usual, delivering their services both 
virtually and face-to-face  
 
 
 
The table below compares the data for the same period in 2020/21 and 2021/22. 
 

FF all-programme: Q1-Q3 
2021-22 

Q1-Q3 
2020-21 

Total no. of referrals received  2129 1338 

Total no. of families supported 2888 2197 

Total no. of NEW families 2002 
(69%) 

888 (40%) 

Total no. of single agency JAFF assessments closed 
demonstrating a forward movement on the distance 
travelled tool 

382 (94%) 270 (81%) 

Total no. of cases stepped up to Social Services 14 16 

Total no. of cases stepped down from Social Services 58 52 

 

Electively Home Educated (EHE) 
 
There is a new structure in place for Electively Home Educated children; the number of 
families electing to educate their children at home has increased since COVID 19 and is 
continuing to increase.  The School have a new procedure in place to support families who are 
concerned about sending children to school at the moment with schools continuing to engage 
with the families and it is hoped that the pupils will then return to school after the pandemic. 
 
The School Safeguarding and Attendance Team also have an action plan to ensure that they 
visit every family on our EHE list and a number of workers are currently prioritising this. 
Additional funding from Welsh Government has allowed us to strengthen the team but it is 
not clear how long this funding will be available 

     
        

    

Qtr. 1 
2021/22 

Qtr. 2 
2021/22 

Qtr. 3 
2021/22 

Qtr. 4 
2021/22 

Number of children that the Local Authority 
are aware of that are Electively Home 
Educated (EHE) 

489 427 467  

% of the above that have NOT received an 
annual visit in the last 12 months 

9.2% 14.98% 12.20%  

Number of EHE children that have received an 
annual visit in the last 12 months 

433 372 410  
    

Tudalen 42



8 
 

How the current situation has been managed 
 

 Management support has been increased with an additional manager seconded into 
the CRT. This has increased oversight and made the decision-making process safer. 

 2 temporary members of CRT staff made permanent within vacant posts 

 Member of staff from Preventative Services is supporting CRT by preparing referrals 
received from Police over the weekend  

 Agency Workers have been appointed to both the Llanelli Assessment team and the 
Llanelli East Child Care Team as we have been unable to attract applicants to vacant 
posts. Agency workers are of variable quality and are paid a lot more than our own 
staff. 

 Grant funding has assisted with the increased demand in EHE 

 A Growth Bid was approved by Council for 6 additional social workers within the 
service (from 1st April 2022). 

 
Unfortunately, the position with regard to vacancies across the statutory service, has not 
improved. We have 11 social work vacancies and have not attracted external applicants to 
vacant social work posts for the past two years. It is not just social work posts but also posts 
in business support. These posts are critical in supporting the social work teams and avoid 
social workers spending time on work that could, and should, be done by business support.  
 
In response to the chronic staff shortages, we are currently building upon our existing “grow 
your own” scheme and considering how best to make ourselves competitive with 
neighbouring counties, particularly Swansea. There are workstreams across Children’s 
Services and Communities Departments working together to develop a consistent approach. 
 

% of the above where the child was spoken to 
as part of the visit 

64.4% 68.90% 61.00%  

Of the number of known EHE children (P3.1), 
what % have de-registered in the last 12 
months 

57.5% 58.78% 45.21%   

 
 

        

Tudalen 43



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



 

 

PWYLLGOR CRAFFU ADDYSG A PHLANT 

16 MAWRTH 2022 

 

 

DIWEDDARIAD AR GAMAU GWEITHREDU Y PWYLLGOR CRAFFU 

 

Y Pwrpas: Rhoi gwybod i'r Pwyllgor am y camau a gymerwyd mewn 

ymateb i benderfyniadau a wnaed. 

 

 

Ystyried y materion canlynol a chyflwyno sylwadau arnynt: 

 
 Craffu ar y cynnydd a wnaed mewn perthynas â chamau gweithredu, ceisiadau neu 

atgyfeiriadau a gofnodwyd yn ystod cyfarfodydd blaenorol y Pwyllgor.  

 

Y rhesymau:  

 
 Galluogi'r aelodau i gyflawni eu rôl graffu mewn perthynas â monitro perfformiad. 

 

 

Angen cyfeirio'r mater at y Cabinet / Cyngor er mwyn gwneud penderfyniad:      NAC OES  

 
 

YR AELOD CABINET SY'N GYFRIFOL AM Y PORTFFOLIO:- Amherthnasol 

Y Gyfarwyddiaeth:  
Prif Weithredwr 

 

Enw Pennaeth y Gwasanaeth: 
Linda Rees Jones 
 
 

Awdur yr Adroddiad: 
Julie Owens 

 

 

 

Swydd: 
Pennaeth Gweinyddiaeth a’r 
Gyfraith 

 
Swyddog Gwasanaethau 
Democrataidd 

 

 

 

Rhifau ffôn / Cyfeiriadau E-bost: 
01267 224010 
lrjones@sirgar.gov.uk  
 
 
 
01267 224088 
juowens@carmarthenshire.gov.uk 

 
 

Tudalen 45

Eitem Rhif  7

mailto:lrjones@carmarthenshire.gov.uk


 

 

COMMUNITY AND REGENERATION SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

30TH SEPTEMBER 2021 

 

 

Scrutiny Action Update 
 

 
During the course of a municipal year, several requests for additional information are made 
by the Committee in order to assist it in discharging its scrutiny role.  
 
The attached report provides members of the Committee with an update on the progress 
made in relation to these requests.  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

DETAILED REPORT ATTACHED ? YES  

 

 

Tudalen 46



 

 

IMPLICATIONS  
 

 

I confirm that other than those implications which have been agreed with the appropriate Directors / 

Heads of Service and are referred to in detail below, there are no other implications associated with this 

report : 

 

Signed:  Linda Rees Jones                                       Head of  Administration and Law                        

 
Policy, Crime 
& Disorder 
and 
Equalities 
 

Legal  Finance  ICT  Risk 
Management 
Issues  

Staffing 
Implications 

Physical 
Assets   

NONE NONE  NONE  NONE  NONE  NONE  NONE  

 

CONSULTATIONS 

 
 

I confirm that the appropriate consultations have taken in place and the outcomes are as detailed below 

 

Signed:      Linda Rees-Jones                                         Head of Administration and Law                                          

 

1.Local Member(s)  - N/A 

 

2.Community / Town Council – N/A 

 

3.Relevant Partners  - N/A 

 

4.Staff Side Representatives and other Organisations  - N/A 

CABINET MEMBER  PORTFOLIO 

HOLDER(S) AWARE/CONSULTED  

NO  

N/A 

Section 100D Local Government Act, 1972 – Access to Information 

List of Background Papers used in the preparation of this report: 

THERE ARE NONE   
Title of Document 

 

File Ref No. Locations that the papers are available for public inspection  

 
 

Tudalen 47



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



Action No. Meeting 

Date

Recommendation/Minute Text Progress Update Responsible Member(s) / Officer(s) Status

E&C21/22-01 08/07/21 Annual Report of the Statutory Director of Social Services on 

the Performance Of Social Care Services in Carmarthenshire 

2020/21 - Resolved that the Director of Community Services 

arrange for the Care Leavers Data to be made available to the 

members.

circulated via email on 13.07.2021 Gareth Morgans complete

E&C21/22-02 08/07/21 Annual Report of the Statutory Director of Social Services on 

the Performance of Social Care Services in Carmarthenshire 

2020/21 - RESOLVED that the Authority write to the new Minister 

at Welsh Government in relation to Home Education.

letter sent to Minister on 09.08.21 Cllr. Darren Price / Gareth Morgans / 

Democratic Services Officer

complete

E&C21/22-03 08/07/21  Education and Scrutiny Annual Report RESOLVED to update 

attendance of 2 x Councillors.

report updated 08.07.21 Democratic Services Officer complete

E&C21/22-04 08/07/21 Interim Recommendations Report (Task & Finish) - Resolved 

that it be recommended to the Executive Board for approval.

Considered at a meeting of the Cabinet on 27.09.21 Cllrs. Darren Price & Glynog Davies Complete

E&C21/22-05 08/07/21 Children's Services (Increased Referral Rates) - Resolved that 

the report goes before CMT and Executive Board due to concerns 

around staffing to assess the team and pressures under.

report has been considered at the CMT and noted at a meeting of the 

Cabinet.

Stefan Smith / Noreen Jackman / 

Noeline Thomas

Complete

E&C21/22-06 30/11/21 Wellbeing:Education and Children's Services Department- 

Resolved that the Committee receive regular updates on the 

situation regarding ventillation in our schools.

ongoing: (discussed as part of Business Plan agenda item on 28.01.22) Cllr Darren Price / Simon Davies Ongoing

E&C21/22-07 30/11/21 Education Department's 10 year Strategy - resolved that that 

reference to parents and carers be included in Aspiration 18 within 

the strategy.

Gareth Morgans Complete

E&C21/22-08 30/11/21 Education Department's 10 year Strategy  - Resolved that that 

the observations made above be relayed to the Cabinet for 

consideration.

Considered at a meeting of the Cabinet on 31.01.22 Gareth Morgans Complete

E&C21/22-09 30/11/21 Future Arrangements for School Engagement Sessions - 

Resolved that School Engagement Sessions be arranged as 

follows:	

January 2022: 	Recovery from covid and wellbeing of staff	

Spring 2022: 	Preparedness for ALN transformation

Summer 2022: 	Preparedness for Curriculum and WESP

Autumn 2022: 	MEP – buildings

ongoing: school engagement session on Covid Recovery held 28.01.22 Aneirin Thomas / Elin Forsyth Complete - arrangements for these 

sessions have been made.

E&C21/22-10 23/12/21 Working with those Not in Education, Employment or 

Training (NEET) - Resolved that a letter be sent from the 

Committee to the Welsh Government conveying the Committee’s 

concerns regarding funding and requesting that a more 

sustainable, long term system be introduced. 

letter sent to Geraint Green, Head of Programme Management (ESF & 

ETC), Welsh European Funding Office -Welsh Government on 

04.02.22.  Rrsponse received by the Welsh Government on 28.02.2022 

and circulated to Committee.

Cllr Darren Price / Gareth Morgans Complete

E&C21/22-11 23/12/21 Education & Children Scrutiny Committee Task & Finish 

Group Draft Final Report 2020/21: School Organisation 

Consultation Process – Resolved that the Task & Finish Group 

draft final report 2020/21 on the School Organisation Consultation 

Process and the recommendations contained therein be endorsed 

for consideration by the Cabinet.

considered at Cabinet meeting 31.01.22 Complete

Education and Children  Scrutiny Committee - Actions & Referrals 2021/22

T
udalen 49



E&C21/22-12 28/01/22 School Engagement: A playlist by the federated schools had 

recently been published on HWB as part of the Welsh Government 

national resource case study to promote best practice and facilitate 

self-evaluation and improvement. It was agreed that the playlist be 

circulated to Committee.

circulated via email to the Committee 01/02/2022 Mr Paul Jones / Julie Owens (DSO) Complete

E&C21/22-13 28/01/22 School Engagement: Reference was made to the Estonian 

education system who had pioneered ‘e-school bags’ to promote 

digital inclusivity. The Director of Education and Children’s 

Services noted that the Estonian education digital solutions would 

be further explored. 

Cllr Dorian Williamns has shared link to the article and officers are 

consdiering the approach used in Estonia

Gareth Morgans Complete

E&C21/22-14 28/01/22 School Engagement: Members suggested that pupils could form 

part of future engagement sessions to articulate their experiences 

directly to the Committee.  This was agreed.

 learners will attend in future probably as a pre-recorded contribution. Aneirin Thomas / Elin Forsyth Complete

E&C21/22-15 28/01/22 Revenue Budget Strategy Consultation 2022/23 - 2024/25 - 

Resolved that the Charging Digest detailed in Appendix C to the 

report, be endorsed.

The Finance division have been informed of the Committee's 

endorsement 

Julie Owens (DSO) Complete

E&C21/22-16 28/01/22 Forthcoming Items - The new Lead Officer,  Mr Ian Altman, to be 

invited to attend the next meeting to participate in the discussion 

surrounding the new Regional Collaboration Model.

Ian Altman is aware and available. Gareth Morgans / Julie Owens (DSO) Complete

T
udalen 50



 

   
 

PWYLLGOR CRAFFU ADDYSG A PHLANT 
 

Dydd Gwener, 28 Ionawr 2022 
 

YN BRESENNOL: Y Cynghorydd D. Price (Cadeirydd) 
 
Y Cynghorwyr:  
S.M. Allen, L.R. Bowen, K.V. Broom, J.S. Edmunds (yn lle S.L. Davies), J.P. Jenkins, 
B.W. Jones, D. Jones, G.R. Jones, M.J.A. Lewis, K. Lloyd (yn lle R. James), 
E.M.J.G. Schiavone, E.G. Thomas a D.T. Williams.  
 
Aelodau Cyfetholedig: 
A. Enoch    -  Rhiant-lywodraethwr  
F. Healey-Benson - Rhiant-lywodraethwr 
V. Kenny                -          Cynrychiolydd o'r Eglwys Gatholig RufeinigParchedig D. 
Richards       -          Cynrychiolydd yr Eglwys yng Nghymru 

 
Hefyd yn bresennol: 
Y Cynghorwyr G. Davies, Aelod y Cabinet dros Addysg a Phlant; a 
D.M. Jenkins, Aelod y Cabinet dros Adnoddau 
 
Yr oedd y swyddogion canlynol yn gwasanaethu yn y cyfarfod: 
G. Morgans, Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaethau Addysg a Phlant 
S. Davies, Pennaeth Mynediad i Addysg 
A Thomas, Pennaeth y Gwasanaethau Addysg a Chynhwysiant 
S. Smith, Pennaeth Gwasanaethau Plant 
R. Hemingway, Pennaeth Gwasanaethau Ariannol 
E. Forsyth, Pennaeth Dros Dro Effeithiolrwydd Ysgolion 
S. Nolan, Cyfrifydd Grŵp 
E. Bryer, Swyddog Gwasanaethau Democrataidd 
M. Evans Thomas, Prif Swyddog Gwasanaethau Democrataidd 
J. Owens, Swyddog Gwasanaethau Democrataidd 
A. Eynon, Prif Gyfieithydd 
 
Rhith-Gyfarfod - 2.00  - 4.02 yp 
 
1. YMDDIHEURIADAU AM ABSENOLDEB 

 
Derbyniwyd ymddiheuriadau am absenoldeb gan y Cynghorwyr S. Davies a R. 
James. 
 

2. DATGANIADAU O FUDDIANNAU PERSONOL GAN GYNNWYS UNRHYW 
CHWIPIAU PLEIDIAU A RODDIR MEWN YMATEB I UNRHYW EITEM AR YR 
AGENDA. 
 

Y 

Cynghorydd 

Rhif(au) y Cofnod) Y Math o Fuddiant 

Dot Jones 4. Ymgysylltu ag Ysgolion  Mae ei mab yn ddisgybl yn 

Ysgol Uwchradd Bryngwyn 

 
Ni chafwyd dim datganiadau ynghylch unrhyw chwip waharddedig. 
 

Tudalen 51

Eitem Rhif  8



 

   
 

3. CWESTIYNAU GAN Y CYHOEDD (NID OEDD DIM WEDI DOD I LAW) 
 
Dywedodd y Cadeirydd nad oedd dim cwestiynau wedi dod i law gan y cyhoedd. 
 

4. YMGYSYLLTU YSGOLION 
 
[SYLWER: Roedd y Cynghorydd J.D. James wedi datgan buddiant yn y mater hwn 
yn gynharach, ac arhosodd yn y cyfarfod]. 
 
Yn unol â'r Rhaglen Ymgysylltu ag Ysgolion y cytunwyd arni gan y Pwyllgor yn ei 
gyfarfod ar 30 Tachwedd 2021, cyflwynwyd adroddiad i'r Aelodau a oedd yn 
canolbwyntio ar y broses adfer wrth i ysgolion ddod allan o bandemig Covid-19.   
 
Esboniwyd i'r Aelodau fod strwythur amgen, ar ffurf sesiynau ymgysylltu ag 
ysgolion ar-lein, wedi'i gyflwyno i gymryd lle ymweliadau ysgol dros dro yn ystod 
pandemig parhaus Covid-19, a fyddai'n galluogi'r Pwyllgor i barhau â'i 
swyddogaeth gwerthuso a gwella ysgolion.  
 
Ystyriodd y Pwyllgor y cymorth ariannol a ddyrannwyd i ysgolion yn ystod 2021/22 
drwy'r Rhaglen Dysgu Carlam, a oedd yn cynnwys Grant Recriwtio, Adfer a Chodi 
Safonau ychwanegol a ddarparwyd yn ddiweddar. Maes gorchwyl y Pwyllgor oedd 
canolbwyntio ar ddefnyddio'r cyllid ychwanegol a ddarperir i ysgolion i ddiwallu 
anghenion a gofynion y Grant Recriwtio, Adfer a Chodi Safonau, ym meysydd 
Dysgu Carlam, Carfanau Blaenoriaeth ar gyfer Cymorth a Diwygio'r Cwricwlwm.  
 
Yna, cafodd y Pwyllgor gyflwyniad gan gynrychiolwyr yr ysgol a oedd yn 
canolbwyntio ar y modd yr oeddent wedi mynd i'r afael â'r heriau a achoswyd gan 
bandemig Covid-19, yr effaith ar ddisgyblion a staff a'r heriau hirdymor 
canfyddedig sydd i ddod. Roedd trosolwg o sut yr oedd yr ysgolion wedi 
defnyddio'r arian ychwanegol a dderbyniwyd yn rhoi dealltwriaeth fanwl i'r aelodau 
o effaith cymorth yr Awdurdod Lleol ar ddarpariaeth ar draws system yr ysgolion. 
Roedd y pwyntiau allweddol dan sylw yn y cyflwyniad cynnwys y canlynol: 
 

 Roedd diwylliant o ragoriaeth wrth wraidd yr ysgolion ffederal, a oedd yn 
galluogi blaenoriaethau a normau newydd i gael eu datblygu'n gyflym, gyda 
chyfathrebu a llesiant yn ganolog i strategaeth ddiwygiedig yr ysgol. 

 

 Gwnaed nifer o addasiadau o fewn yr ysgolion ffederal yn yr ymdrech 
genedlaethol yn erbyn coronafeirws, gan gynnwys sefydlu a monitro 
grwpiau cyswllt, Profion Llif Unffordd, Asesiadau Risg a chyflwyno dwy 
system asesu newydd. Roedd y camau lliniaru ffisegol yn cynnwys cyflwyno 
diheintyddion dwylo, gorchuddion wyneb, systemau unffordd, mynedfeydd 
dynodedig a pharthau dysgu 'swigod'. 

 

 Roedd y cyllid grant yn galluogi'r ysgolion ffederal i gefnogi disgyblion 
mewn ffyrdd na fyddent fel arall wedi gallu cael eu darparu, gan gynnwys 
cyflwyno rolau ymgysylltu â rhieni, cynyddu capasiti pynciau craidd a gwella 
darpariaeth TGCh (o ran offer a sgiliau) i helpu gyda'r newid i ddysgu 
rhithwir a chyfunol.  

 

Tudalen 52



 

   
 

 Roedd nifer o ganlyniadau cadarnhaol annisgwyl wedi deillio o bandemig 
Covid-19, a elwir gan yr ysgolion ffederal yn "Covid keepers"; roedd y rhain 
yn cynnwys:  

o Gwell perthynas â rhieni drwy gyfathrebu'n rheolaidd a hwyluswyd 
drwy ddefnyddio technoleg.  

o Dysgu cyfunol yn cael ei ystyried fel y sefyllfa bresennol newydd, 
gan alluogi dysgu hyblyg. 

o Rhannu arfer gorau, gan gynnwys archwilio llwyfannau a dulliau 
TGCh newydd. Cyhoeddwyd rhestr chwarae gan yr ysgolion ffederal 
yn ddiweddar ar HWB fel rhan o astudiaeth achos adnoddau 
genedlaethol Llywodraeth Cymru i hyrwyddo arfer gorau a hwyluso 
hunanwerthuso a gwelliant. Cytunwyd y byddai'r rhestr chwarae yn 
cael ei hanfon at y Pwyllgor.  

o Manteision cymdeithasol, gan gynnwys teithiau cerdded llesiant i 
gryfhau cydlyniant cymdeithasol ymhellach ymhlith disgyblion mewn 
grwpiau blwyddyn. 
 

 Cyfeiriwyd hefyd at heriau diweddar a achoswyd gan 'Storm Barra' ym mis 
Rhagfyr 2021, a oedd wedi achosi difrod sylweddol i do adeilad ysgol 
Bryngwyn ac wedi arwain at gau'r ysgol tra bod gwaith atgyweirio yn cael ei 
wneud. Serch hynny, roedd y Pwyllgor yn falch o nodi na fu unrhyw amharu 
ar ddysgu disgyblion oherwydd y pontio di-dor i ddysgu ar-lein a symud 
disgyblion yn unol â threfniadau parhad busnes yr ysgol.  

 
Rhoddwyd sylw i nifer o arsylwadau ac ymholiadau, fel a ganlyn:  
 
Mewn ymateb i ymholiad ynghylch 'dysgu a gollwyd' a chyflwyno system Raddio'r 
Ganolfan Asesu, rhoddwyd gwybod i'r Pwyllgor fod yr adnoddau ychwanegol a 
ddarparwyd gan gyllid grant Recriwtio, Adfer a Chodi Safonau yn galluogi'r ysgol i 
ymateb yn briodol drwy gymorth TGCh a thechnegol ychwanegol i bontio'r bwlch 
rhwng yr ysgol a chymunedau, Swyddogion Ymgysylltu â Rhieni i gefnogi 
teuluoedd â dysgu a defnyddio rhaglenni mentora a gwaith grŵp llai i ddarparu 
ymyriad priodol i feysydd angen. Hefyd, defnyddiwyd y cyllid grant ychwanegol i 
gynyddu'r gyllideb dros dro er mwyn mynd i'r afael â materion adnoddau staff a 
digon o leoedd ar gyfer parhad dysgu.   
 
Mynegwyd pryderon nad oedd rhai disgyblion yn barod ar gyfer arholiadau ffurfiol, 
ac yn ogystal â hynny nad oeddent wedi cyrraedd y safon dysgu ddisgwyliedig o 
ganlyniad i bandemig Covid-19. Dywedodd cynrychiolwyr yr ysgol fod cymorth 
priodol yn cael ei ddarparu i sicrhau profiad cadarnhaol i bob disgybl, yn unol â 
phenderfyniadau cenedlaethol. Roedd data hefyd yn cael ei goladu gan yr 
ysgolion i sicrhau bod disgyblion yn cael eu graddio'n gywir pe bai unrhyw 
addasiadau'n cael eu gwneud i'r trefniadau asesu. Hefyd, tynnwyd sylw'r aelodau 
at y ffaith, er nad oedd pob disgybl wedi cyrraedd y safon dysgu ddisgwyliedig yn y 
pynciau craidd, fod pandemig Covid-19 wedi gwella sgiliau mewn meysydd fel 
gwytnwch, annibyniaeth a chreadigrwydd.  
 

Tudalen 53



 

   
 

 
Cyfeiriwyd at system addysg Estonia a oedd wedi gwneud gwaith arloesol drwy 
gyflwyno 'bagiau e-ysgol' i hyrwyddo cynhwysiant digidol. Nododd y Cyfarwyddwr 
Addysg a Gwasanaethau Plant y byddai atebion digidol addysg Estonia yn cael eu 
harchwilio ymhellach, ond rhoddwyd sicrwydd bod ystod eang o adnoddau dysgu 
digidol eisoes ar gael i ddisgyblion drwy blatfform HWB. Dywedodd Pennaeth y 
Gwasanaethau Addysg a Chynhwysiant ymhellach y byddai strategaeth ddigidol 
tymor hwy yn gofyn am adolygiad o drefniadau ariannu'r llywodraeth i ddarparu 
adnoddau priodol i ysgolion a disgyblion. Dywedwyd wrth y Pwyllgor hefyd fod 
meysydd arfer gorau yn faes ffocws allweddol i ysgolion Sir Gaerfyrddin, a 
ddangoswyd gan yr amrywiaeth o fforymau sefydledig megis Rhwydweithiau 
Sefydliad Dysgu Ysgolion, Rhwydweithiau Ffocws Uwchradd, Rhwydweithiau 
Cynradd Uwchradd, yn ogystal â'r cydweithio parhaus rhwng Ymgynghorwyr 
Cymorth Addysg a chyfarfodydd Penaethiaid rheolaidd.  
 
Yn dilyn ymholiad ynghylch dichonoldeb a hyblygrwydd darpariaeth dysgu cyfunol 
tymor hwy ar ôl Covid-19, sicrhaodd cynrychiolwyr yr ysgol y Pwyllgor fod pob 
cyfle yn cael ei archwilio i wella profiadau dysgu a rhoi mwy o hyblygrwydd o ran 
dysgu ar y cyd â chyflwyno'r cwricwlwm newydd yn fuan ar gyfer ysgolion 
uwchradd. Yn hyn o beth, cyfeiriodd Swyddogion at y modelau dysgu amgen sy'n 
cael eu treialu ar gyfer disgyblion hŷn i hyrwyddo dysgwyr annibynnol a pharatoi 
disgyblion ar gyfer addysg uwch.  Fodd bynnag, esboniwyd bod angen cydweithio 
pellach rhwng ysgolion er mwyn sicrhau bod technoleg yn cael ei defnyddio'n 
gywir i gyrraedd ei llawn botensial. Sicrhawyd y Pwyllgor hefyd y byddai dysgu 
cyfunol yn cael ei ddefnyddio fel dull o gefnogi dysgu ac na fwriedid iddo gymryd 
lle cyswllt dynol.  
 
Canmolodd y Pwyllgor yr ysgolion am yr ymdrechion rhagorol a wnaed mewn 
ymateb i bandemig Covid-19 a rhoddwyd diolch i'r cynrychiolwyr am y cyflwyniad 
llawn gwybodaeth a gwerthfawr. Awgrymodd yr Aelodau y gallai disgyblion fod yn 
rhan o sesiynau ymgysylltu yn y dyfodol i gyfleu eu profiadau'n uniongyrchol i'r 
Pwyllgor. Cytunwyd y dylid gwneud hynny. 
 
PENDERFYNWYD YN UNFRYDOL dderbyn yr adroddiad.    
 

5. YMGYNGHORI YNGHYLCH STRATEGAETH Y GYLLIDEB REFENIW 2022/23 
TAN 2024/25 
 
Bu'r Pwyllgor yn ystyried Strategaeth Cyllideb Refeniw y Cyngor 2022/23 i 2024/25 
a oedd yn rhoi golwg gyfredol ar y gyllideb refeniw ar gyfer 2021/2022 ynghyd â 
ffigurau dangosol ar gyfer blynyddoedd ariannol 2023/24 a 2024/25.  
 
Roedd yr adroddiad yn rhoi manylion am broses y gyllideb, setliad dros dro 
presennol Llywodraeth Cymru a gyflwynwyd ar 21 Rhagfyr 2021 ac amserlen y 
setliad terfynol ac yn clustnodi'r gwasgfeydd dilysu a'r gwasgfeydd cyllidebol y 
byddai'n rhaid i'r Aelodau roi sylw iddynt wrth bennu cyllideb refeniw'r flwyddyn 
nesaf.   
 
Er bod llawer o waith eisoes wedi'i wneud wrth baratoi'r gyllideb, dywedwyd mai 
datganiad sefyllfa cychwynnol oedd yr adroddiad hwn a fyddai'n cael ei 
ddiweddaru yn dilyn y broses ymgynghori. Yn unol â hynny, atgoffwyd Aelodau 
bod yr adroddiad wedi'i ystyried gan y Cabinet yn ei gyfarfod ar 17 Ionawr 2022 a 
bod aelodau'r Pwyllgor wedi mynychu digwyddiadau ymgynghori yn ddiweddar, a 

Tudalen 54



 

   
 

oedd yn rhoi cyfle i ofyn cwestiynau a chael eglurhad ynghylch gwahanol 
agweddau ar y gyllideb. 
 
Nododd yr adroddiad, ar ôl addasiadau ar gyfer trosglwyddiadau a nodwyd gan 
Lywodraeth Cymru, mai 9.2% (£26.335 miliwn) oedd y cynnydd yn y setliad dros 
dro ar gyfer Sir Gaerfyrddin. Felly, roedd y Cyllid Allanol Cyfun wedi cynyddu i 
£311.957 miliwn yn 2022/23 a oedd yn cynnwys cyflog athrawon ac yn cynnwys 
£302k mewn perthynas â Grant y Gweithlu Gofal Cymdeithasol. 
 
Tynnwyd sylw’r Pwyllgor at adran 3.5 o strategaeth y gyllideb lle rhoddwyd 
trosolwg o gyllidebau dirprwyedig yr ysgolion i'r Aelodau. Er y mynegwyd pryderon 
bod llawer o grantiau gwasanaethau penodol yn aros ar lefel debyg i flynyddoedd 
blaenorol o ystyried effaith dyfarniadau cyflog a chwyddiant cyffredinol, dywedwyd 
wrth yr Aelodau y byddai'r grant Recriwtio, Adfer a Chodi Safonau yn parhau ar 
gyfer 2022/23, ac y byddai'r grant Anghenion Dysgu Ychwanegol (ADY) a'r grant 
Datblygu Disgyblion yn cael eu cynyddu.  
 
Bu'r Pwyllgor yn ystyried y wybodaeth gyllidebol fanwl ganlynol a oedd wedi'i 
hatodi i'r Strategaeth ac a oedd yn berthnasol i'w faes gorchwyl:- 
 

 Atodiad A(i) – Crynodeb o'r arbedion effeithlonrwydd ar gyfer yr Adran 
Addysg a Gwasanaethau Plant.  

 Atodiad A(ii) – Crynodeb o Bwysau Twf ar gyfer yr Adran Addysg a 
Gwasanaethau Plant.   

 Atodiad B – Adroddiad monitro'r gyllideb ar gyfer yr Adran Addysg a 
Gwasanaethau Plant. 

 Atodiad C – Crynhoad Taliadau ar gyfer yr Adran Addysg a Gwasanaethau 
Plant. 

 
Dywedwyd bod y setliad terfynol i fod i gael ei dderbyn gan Lywodraeth Cymru ar 
1 Mawrth 2022 a byddai unrhyw ddiwygiadau y mae'n ofynnol eu hystyried mewn 
perthynas â Strategaeth y Gyllideb sy'n deillio o'r cyhoeddiad hwnnw hefyd yn cael 
eu hystyried gan y Cyngor yn ei gyfarfod a drefnwyd ar gyfer 2 Mawrth, 2022.  
 
Roedd swyddogion wedi ymdrin â nifer o ymholiadau ac arsylwadau gan aelodau, 
fel a ganlyn:  
 
Mewn ymateb i ymholiad ynghylch nifer yr ysgolion sy'n manteisio ar y gronfa 
Galedi, eglurodd Swyddogion yn briodol y paramedrau o ran ysgolion yn cyflwyno 
cais am y cyllid. Esboniwyd i'r Aelodau y byddai costau cyffredin fel arfer yn cael 
eu talu o gyllidebau adrannol corfforaethol. Hefyd, pwysleisiwyd bod amgylchiadau 
ysgolion unigol, o ran graddfa effaith pandemig Covid-19 mewn meysydd fel 
staffio, yn amrywio ledled y sir. Rhoddwyd sicrwydd i'r Pwyllgor y darperir 
cyfathrebu rheolaidd i bob ysgol er mwyn sicrhau bod pob ysgol yn ymwybodol o'r 
cyllid sydd ar gael ac yn cael ei hannog i wneud cais yn unol â meini prawf 
cymhwysedd. 
 
Cyfeiriodd y Pwyllgor at ddarparu peiriannau puro aer ar gyfer ysgolion a holodd 
am lefel y cyllid sydd ar gael i'r Cyngor. Eglurodd y Pennaeth Mynediad i Addysg 
fod cyllid o tua £134,000 wedi'i dderbyn i ymdrin ag awyru a bod data'n cael ei 
gasglu ar hyn o bryd i bennu gofynion yr ysgol yn hyn o beth. Dywedwyd wrth yr 
Aelodau fod cyfanswm o 36 o unedau puro aer wedi'u caffael a'u dyrannu hyd 

Tudalen 55



 

   
 

yma, a oedd yn ddigonol i fodloni'r galw presennol. Fodd bynnag, nodwyd ei bod 
yn debygol y byddai angen gwella'r dyraniad cyllid ar gyfer yr ateb tymor hwy er 
mwyn galluogi adeiladau ysgol â phroblemau awyru a nodwyd i gael eu hôl-ffitio â 
hidlyddion priodol. Cyfeiriodd yr Aelod Cabinet dros Addysg at y Rhybudd o 
Gynnig a ystyriwyd mewn cyfarfod y Cabinet a gynhaliwyd ar 17 Ionawr 2022 a 
nododd ei fod yn aros am ymateb gan y Gweinidog i gadarnhau'r cyngor gan y 
Grŵp Cynghori Technegol a chynnydd Llywodraeth Cymru o ran caffael ac 
ariannu Hidlenni Aer Gronynnol Effeithlon iawn a/neu Uwchfioled mewn ysgolion.  
 
Mewn ymateb i ymholiad, dywedodd yr Aelod Cabinet dros Adnoddau fod llythyr y 
Gweinidog a ddarparwyd gyda'r setliad yn nodi'n glir bod Llywodraeth Cymru yn 
disgwyl i'r Cyngor dalu cost unrhyw ddyfarniadau cyflog yn y dyfodol o'r setliad 
gwell a chadarnhaodd fod y dyfarniadau cyflog o 4% ar gyfer athrawon ar gyfer 
2022/23 wedi'u hadlewyrchu yn y gyllideb ddirprwyedig.  
 
Mynegwyd pryderon ynghylch y gostyngiad yn nifer yr ysgolion ar gyfer 2024/25. 
Eglurwyd bod adolygiad o'r Rhaglen Moderneiddio Addysg (MYA) ar y gweill ar 
hyn o bryd, ac ar ôl hynny byddai'r mater yn cael ei ystyried ymhellach.  
 
Canmolodd y Pwyllgor Gyfarwyddwr y Gwasanaethau Corfforaethol a'i dîm am 
ddatblygu cyllideb yng nghyd-destun pandemig Covid-19 ac amgylchiadau na 
welwyd eu tebyg o'r blaen, er mwyn sicrhau darpariaeth briodol o wasanaethau i 
Sir Gaerfyrddin. 
 
PENDERFYNWYD: 
 
5.1 Bod yr Ymgynghoriad ynghylch Strategaeth Cyllideb Refeniw 2022/23 - 
2024/25 yn cael ei dderbyn;  
 
5.2 Bod y Crynhoad Taliadau a nodir yn Atodiad C yr adroddiad yn cael ei 
gymeradwyo.  
 

6. CYNLLUN BUSNES YR ADRAN ADDYSG A PHLANT  2022/23 - DRAFFT 
 
Rhoddwyd trosolwg i'r Aelodau o'r cynllun busnes drafft ar gyfer yr adran Addysg a 
Phlant a oedd â'r nod o gefnogi'r gwaith o gyflawni'r Strategaeth Gorfforaethol. 
Aeth y Pwyllgor ati i ystyried blaenoriaethau'r adran ar gyfer 2022-23 mewn 
perthynas â'r meysydd canlynol sydd o fewn ei faes gorchwyl: 
 

 Mynediad i Addysg 

 Gwasanaethau Plant 

 Cwricwlwm a Llesiant 

 Gwasanaethau Addysg a Chynhwysiant 
 
Cyfeiriwyd at yr arferion effeithiol a'r methodolegau newydd a ddatblygwyd o dan 
gyfyngiadau Covid-19; lle cydnabuwyd y byddai llawer o ddulliau a mentrau yn 
rhan o arferion gwaith yn y dyfodol. 
 
Rhoddwyd sylw i nifer o arsylwadau ac ymholiadau, fel a ganlyn: 
 
Mewn ymateb i ymholiad, cadarnhaodd y Cyfarwyddwr Addysg a Gwasanaethau 
Plant i'r Aelodau fod Adroddiad y Grŵp Gorchwyl a Gorffen 208/19, a oedd yn 

Tudalen 56



 

   
 

cynnwys argymhellion sy'n deillio o'r adolygiad o Bolisi Derbyniadau Ysgolion Sir 
Gaerfyrddin, i'w ystyried gan y Cabinet yn ei gyfarfod ar 31 Ionawr 2022. Nododd y 
Pwyllgor y byddai'r cynllun busnes yn cael ei ddiweddaru'n briodol i adlewyrchu 
penderfyniadau'r Cabinet.  
 
Cyfeiriodd y Pwyllgor at y fformiwla ariannu ar gyfer ADY a gofynnodd am 
ddiweddariad yn hyn o beth. Eglurodd Pennaeth y Gwasanaethau Addysg a 
Chynhwysiant y cytunwyd ar gyfeiriad clir ymhlith ysgolion uwchradd, ond, 
oherwydd yr amrywiadau o ran maint ymhlith ysgolion cynradd, penderfynwyd y 
byddai cyllid ychwanegol yn cael ei ddyrannu ar sail blaenoriaeth fel rhan o'r 
gwariant twf. Eglurwyd bod y fformiwla ariannu cyffredinol wedi cael ei hadolygu i 
fynd i'r afael â'r pwysau a nodwyd gan ysgolion. Yn dilyn cyfnod ymgynghori sydd 
ar fin digwydd, rhagwelwyd y byddai'r fformiwla ariannu ddiwygiedig yn cael ei roi 
ar waith o fis Mawrth 2022. 
 
Mynegwyd pryderon bod adborth wedi dod i law gan ysgol a oedd wedi cael 
anawsterau wrth gysylltu â'r Cyngor i roi gwybod am faterion cynnal a chadw a'u 
datrys. Rhoddwyd esboniad i'r Pwyllgor o'r broses i'w dilyn yn hyn o beth a 
rhoddwyd sicrwydd bod gweithdrefn un dudalen syml yn cael ei datblygu ar gyfer 
ysgolion ar hyn o bryd.  
 
Gofynnwyd am y wybodaeth ddiweddaraf ynghylch gwasanaethau cerddoriaeth. 
Eglurodd Pennaeth Dros Dro Effeithiolrwydd Ysgolion fod cyfleoedd dysgu cyfunol 
wedi'u darparu i ysgolion yn ystod pandemig Covid-19 ar sail blaenoriaeth, yn 
ogystal â chymorth Cwricwlwm Cyfnod Allweddol 2. Roedd Aelodau'n falch o gael 
nodi bod cynnydd yn cael ei wneud yn y maes hwn. 
 
PENDERFYNWYD bod yr adroddiad yn cael ei dderbyn. 
 

7. EITEMAU AR GYFER Y DYFODOL 
 
Cafodd y Pwyllgor restr o eitemau i'w hystyried yng nghyfarfod nesaf y Pwyllgor a 
fydd yn cael ei gynnal ar 16 Mawrth, 2022. Dywedodd y Cyfarwyddwr Addysg a 
Gwasanaethau Plant y byddai Swyddog Arweiniol newydd, sef Mr Ian Altman, yn 
cael ei wahodd i fynychu'r cyfarfod nesaf i gymryd rhan yn y drafodaeth ynghylch y 
Model Cydweithredu Rhanbarthol newydd.  
 
Wrth adolygu Blaenraglen Waith y Pwyllgor ar gyfer 2021/22, nodwyd y gallai'r 
cyfarfod a drefnwyd ar gyfer 26 Ebrill 2022 gael ei ohirio yn unol â chanllawiau cyn 
yr etholiad, a byddai rhagor o wybodaeth yn cael ei dosbarthu i'r Aelodau maes o 
law.  
 
PENDERFYNWYD YN UNFRYDOL nodi'r rhestr o eitemau ar gyfer y dyfodol a 
oedd i'w hystyried yn y cyfarfod nesaf.  
 
 

8. LLOFNODI YN GOFNOD CYWIR COFNODION Y CYFARFOD A GYNHALIWYD 
AR 23 RHAGFYR 2021 
 
PENDERFYNWYD llofnodi cofnodion cyfarfod y Pwyllgor a gynhaliwyd ar 23 
Rhagfyr, 2021 gan eu bod yn gywir.   
 
 

Tudalen 57



 

   
 

 
 
 

 
________________________    __________________ 
CADEIRYDD       DYDDIAD 
 

Tudalen 58


	Agenda
	4 SESIYNAU YMGYSYLLTU YSGOLION
	5 DIWEDDARIAD AR  PARTNERIAETH
	6 CYSYLLTIADAU AC ATGYFEIRIADAU I'R GWASANAETHAU PLANT
	Adroddiad

	7 DIWEDDARIAD AR GAMAU GWEITHREDU Y PWYLLGOR CRAFFU
	Adroddiad

	8 LLOFNODI YN GOFNOD CYWIR COFNODION Y CYFARFOD A GYNHALIWYD AR 28 IONAWR, 2022

